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Economic upliftment of the country by
reaching electricity to all through
reliable transmission.

Efficient and effective management of
national power grid for reliable and
quality transmission of electricity as
well as economic dispatch throughout
the country.
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Present Board of Directors

ul Kalam Aza Mr. Monowar Islam Mr. Foiz Ahamed
Chalrman Independent Director Director

Engr. S. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng Barrister M. Enamaul Kabir Emon  Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur- Rashld
Independent Director Independent Director Director
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Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad

Mr. Monowar Islam

Mr. Foiz Ahamed
Engr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah
Dr.Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA

Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury
Engr.S. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng
Barrister M. Enamaul Kabir Emon
Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur- Rashid

10. Mr. Harun-ur-Rashid Khan
11. Mr.A.K.M.A Hamid
12. Engr. Chowdhury Alamgir Hossain

Engr. Md. Abduhu Ruhullah
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Director Director

Mr. A.K.M.A Hamid Engr. Chowdhury Alamgir Hossa!
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Independent Director
Director

Director

Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Director

Director

Director

Managing Director (Additional Charge)

Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury
Director Director

Independent Director

Managing Director (A/C)
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Chairman Independent Director Director
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1. Mr.Md. Abul Kalam Azad Chairman

2. Mr.Monowar Islam Independent Director
3. Mr.Foiz Ahamed Director

4. Mr.Md. Abdul Wahab Khan Director

5. Dr.Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA Director

6. Mr.Abu Alam Chowdhury Director

7. Engr.S.M.Khabiruzzaman, PEng Director

8. Barrister Mr. M. Anamul Kabir Emon Director

9. Dr.A.B.M.Harun-ur- Rashid Director

10. Mr.Harun-ur-Rashid Khan Director

11. Mr.A.K.M.A Hamid Director

12. Engr.Md. Jamal Ullah Managing Director

Mr. Md. Abdul Wahab Khan Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed, FCA Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury
Director Director Director

Mr. Harun-ur-Rashid Khan Mr. A.K.M.A Hamid Engr. Md. Jamal Ullah

Director Director Managing Director
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Current Top Management of the Company

Engr. Chowdhury Alamgir Hossain
Managing Director (Additional Charge)

Engr. Chowdhury Alamgir Hossain Mr. Md. Jinnatul Haque Engr.Tapan Kumar Ray
Executive Director (P&D) Executive Director (HRM & Finance) Executive Director (O&M)
Mr. Mohammed Salim Engr. Md. Emdadul Islam Engr.Md. Aksed Ali Engr. Md. Farid Uddin Ahmed
General Manager (Finance) Chief Engineer (Transmission-1) Chief Engineer (System Operation) Chief Engineer (Project)
Engr. Quazi Ahsan Shafique Mr. Md. Tajul Islam Mr. Md. Ashraf Hossain Mr. Abul Khayer Chowdhury
Chief Engineer (P&D) General Manager (P&A) I/C Company Secretary Deputy General Manager (Audit)
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PGCB o & glance

Corporate Office

Year of Incorporation &
Registration Number

Status

Business

Authorised Capital in Taka
Paid up Capital in Taka
Turnover in Taka of 2012-2013
Net profit before tax & WPPF in
Taka of 2012-2013
Transmission Line as on
30.06.2013

Substations as on 30.06.2013

Manpower as on 30.06.2013
Listed with DSE/CSE

Institution of Engineers Bangladesh
(IEB) Bhaban (New), 3rd and 4th Floor,
8/A Ramna, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh
1996 [C-31820(941)/96]

Public Limited Company

: Transmission of Power

10 billion

: 4,609.13 million
. 8,742.78 million
: 2,015.03 million

: 230 Kv - 3,020.77 circuit km

132 Kv - 6,080 circuit km

: 230/132 Kv - 15 Nos. ( 6,975 MVA)

132/33 Kv -84 Nos. (9,705 MVA)

: 2,113 persons.
: 9th October 2006
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Value Added

Statement
for the year ended June 30, 2013

Amount % Amount %
Revenue 7,870,432,616 7,142,208,076
Less: Payment for Services 619,970,761 490,431,619
7,250,461,855 6,651,776,457
Other Income 872,349,409 940,791,991
Value Added 8,122,811,264 100.00 7,592,568,448 100.00
Value Distributed:
National Exchequer 1,004,842,371 12.37 638,625,905 8.41
Employee Salaries,wages & other benefits 1,335,462,472 16.44 1,227,984,917 16.17
Interest and other financial expenses 1,653,728,998 20.36 1,629,264,693 21.46
Shareholders Dividend 691,369,487 8.51 838,023,620 11.04
Depriciation & Amortization 3,118,589,542 38.39 2,913,149,751 38.37
Retained Income 318,818,395 3.92 345,519,561 4.55
8,122,811,265 100.00 7,592,568,447 100.00

Value Added Statement 2012-13

Value Added Statement 2011-12
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PGCB's Five-year Review

figure in million

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09
Key financial figures

Paid up Capital Tk. 4,609.12 4,190.12  4,190.12  3,643.58  3,643.58
Gross Fixed Asset Tk.  88,453.33 84,262.00 75,387.51 70,439.14 67,781.10
Transmission Charge Tk. 7,672.95 7,020.86 6,155.64 5,854.81 5,584.89
Profit before Tax Tk. 2,015.03 1,822.17 809.69  2,227.03 2,137.79
Profit after Tax Tk. 1,010.19 1,183.54 924.60  1,607.01 1,554.67
Total Current Assets Tk. 18,031.97 14,745.26 15,276.97 13,308.42 12,795.34
Total Current Liabilities Tk. 11,648.64 9,359.73  7,302.17  3,560.82  3,380.61

Financial Ratios & others

Return on Average Net Fixed Assets % 8.74 8.90 6.85 10.41 12.87
Debt Service Coverage Ratio times 1.90 1.78 1.48 1.98 247
Debt - Equity ratio 69:31 72:28 70:30 71:29 73:27
Accounts Receivable to Sales mths 1.95 1.98 2.01 2.07 2.10
Current Ratio ratio 1.55 1.58 2.09 3.73 3.87
No of Share outstanding Num 460.91 419.00 419.00 364.40 364.40
Dividend per Share (Cash) % 15 20 15 25 27
Earning per Share Tk. 2.19 2.82 2.21 441 4.24
Transmission Charge Tk. Profit before Tax Tk.
9,000.00 2,500.00 1
8,000.00 1
7,000.00 - 2.000.00)]
6,000.00 1
5,000.00 1 1,500.001
4,000.00 1 1,000.00 {
3,000.00 1
2,000.00 1 500.001
1,000.00 1
) 2012- 2011- 2010- 2009- 2008- : 2012- 2011- 2010- 2009- 2008-
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Profit after Tax Tk. Earning per Share %
2,500.00 50+
2,000.00 40
1,500.00 30
1,000.00 201
500.00 10+
2012-  2011-  2010-  2009-  2008- ©2012- 2011-  2010-  2009-  2008-
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Annual Report 2012-2013




ARBIAF AT AfSIRA

Annual Report 2012-2013




fofenfza armifem @ |

AT S8 !

AR qE @A o7 ATl g (PfERR) @3 e AT AaRe TR [T TiTe TR |
foif&fifa Sgae @ ARGER Sita @3 FRR IS TS Yo T 050 S FNY FCECE |

Rl SR qRees (@, et o Rigren siftwl ool wtg 93t ww ¢ fafitey S
FOSTR ARTFF, AL, Tgae, DN 8 THATHT F0 AT | ORG 7wel, Twizw, e,
e FIRye! AR, [Eifie a4y afetand ga, e ead, ©2 ey 8 @ENEe JZ AT IR
wreR, SiwlE ¢ wewiios [ AwEw Pesy ofvear Twaw g Pfatfs sarew Fie |
fofafifea foxm ¢ e 2t o IRFoAR e W g Rge fFeffegei@ @ow s e
=6 ofite a3t 1~

TR ST

AT AT (FAR O QLA g 99 GF0e 7TF ¢ FS®W v A A9 90 (S ©,0%0.94
AT FENRGE AT A3T; d0R (FS Y,0b0 AFE FENGR FAeeem w13w; T J3He GHx 7= efo
00/593 THG e AT @32 b8l doy/00 Ff® JT ARENT wF SIF AT ¢ THFANITFHE
Mg AteETmee [y Sretea Sesiifre faye T JIETTAC HEEH I BLECR | OiF® 2o f[yye SImie-
IS T BTSN GFs N [yred e HEes @3 Fier (<7 =K JECR T 776! 2059-38 ¢
ISR ¢ SBRA 050 SifFY 5] I [ye Sl &F T4 TRR | G0 G FIIIEE [gye 4iTe
THF T RS AR @ [gred Ibfe Wi qRiea RS TR | AYfed Ew IR I
fSataion R AL 7% Seie PGB 7%, FEF T W FI0S ANAER IS FE AR |
2033-30 5 IR FAfEHRTS SEfre «w fem 2,vyaft TR [RERics 2,300 &= TS o |

wigfRe qraEfets e

oreel fape Teoime, el @R feqel GageaR fFEd 8 IRy W Sy eyfes [y e
fA2I5 ETOR (AFG=RERT) FioltaR 21 PHfERia v e 8 FRe Sae ©f SiEl @ T/
AR | TS TRIE PTRRTCe MR AT T0x e (@2 @e foqq Sfded 7=e @R | 9
(@T0I MG TS FEATHIERE AIQT I TN 0 PR AT (70 eTF TATG @z, OGRALI 8
fTas F1eow (F7e) @3 Rge TR+ F16w (29N9aT) e 41 e AR |

Aot

SR QI (@, IETT 90 SFATAE (7 ReACS T [gyeed vkl Jfw HAfhz | @ IgTA wifRm
(B & TR e Seommea el g 978 Trrel a7 FAR | Fepfere e o e
TEL ©td (e e TesAme el Jfm Atz | Rigpe e B BTl @ e A
NG AT (T =G AT &3 FeT (O GANFA T i &y (T FOC| Seya “Afereg ai=el
FEACR TS Toa o7 eoifrs g e IR Sl TR | [Te 2032-30 9 IZE@ 09,685.b0
faferem facer et SieaR fgye PIf&ERHIR7 e @BeAFA M AR e 23T T ZRCR A {7
g IR WA 5.9¢ * O (T | PR = GCCS WA [qgye Seoma we! e 7z e JRl
TP W fgye 221 @rers e ATt qeet St vt 70 |

Annual Report 2012-2013




fAfeRfRra Teeem @BeaATFT MY 20v-0q 9 I77 Zr® G g
ToAV 2 AL A0 AR f0oa "_ice AT =0 ¢

5 e Beaws soy | Reqamidt afSdic Rwpe
e | wfI=m @S @R T v AETCTR SR

CEG (Rferm Rt eziiG wiez) | (Rferem Rt wzie o)

N Q00Y-009 Q,990 Q,0¢0

Q Q009-00b 8,0V R9,80¢

9 00 -R00d RE,RVY 8,8¢0

8 R00D-0D0 Y, 0y RE,EVY

¢ R0D0-0DY 9q,48Y Y, b >

) R0I-0IR 0,099 Vo, UbR

q | 053-2059 ©8,¢ed 0O, CED

-3 IS e qeT=a o [Rge Beoime «e A |

© T fRyye Tesw

Q00V- 009- Q00b- 005~ R0d0- 03>~ R0dR-
0094 o0 2005 050 055 Q05 059

Annual Report 2012-2013




IS 2053-3050 WY IR FeHET PEET FEFA AL T FTHA IAEN (FRWR 41 & | F Ao
G 399 fRgreed sifeml ARd ©ftd I AE @7 o Sk Ema (AF M6 A08- IAGRE AT
FRGT BRI ZCACR | T ATH PRGN FIA Fe27 (Q5-2 7011 Hfetaes R A I8 407
@ [pifea AT 2o =M | 2052-30 Y T2 TN OB A0 #AZE 147! 7t 55,5055 *oigdt
32 AT ToFTI ATl ozl 55.5v00 *eiex | e Rpfe «ae Rpfe T Towz zm iz | e
ST <91 S I T 2.5 HoTed HIGTTR 1 +798) a0 fert 3,90 Hoie |

200Y-3009 TTO 053-29 AT~ FANF AL (76 STCH ore! fFoa “aaice AT 2R 8

- ateret

FREIA IR e TAwT
00v-20094 5.555% 5.555%
009-00b 5.5v% ©9.55%
00b-2005 $5.59%% 55.509%
005-20%0 5.5 % 55.599%
2030-03) 5.5a0% 5.598%
2053-205% 55.5¢ Y% 55.5U55%
2053-3059 9.5V35% 9.5099%

AT -38 [T e 909 AT 7o ST A1oTe! |

200Y-3009 T ITH (S STEAD) 053-2050 Y IR A [pIfe 4R 7 7~y 6 © 797 4[Ace

o q=7 o T=7 e PETE TeUE FEe [y Rpfe *oFal AT
HALE T
IR I e
200v-3009 29 0 T51 q Ff« G ©0.5¢
009-00b Yo LY T 0 5 9.k
200b-200% 29 58 T51 v NG 0.0
2005-0%0 38 3¢ T51 ¢q 5 ©.09
2050-305) P 5o T6] 89 5 2.4%
2055-03% ) ©8 5! 8% ffae .90
2053-2059 \ q 951 81 fafeo B

A 03 7S S AR g Aeerer [pifs «ae =9 |

Annual Report 2012-2013




TN T FOAT S NG QSTAS WMD) 050%-
RIS Y& 2R | FAHREET T S TIfed v
@ AL N s ST Sefe e SrerEe (Evacuation)

©.90 @3B A2 TS FRCZ | WD) 093-2050 =L IR

: e.¢o A (T8 90/50% (I VA 8.¢o *SIH YR o (HfS
AN T TR 38,58 Wl TS FrRBE o
; / AT WA I (TR | A4S PO ePge oy
o 3 \\ @, AE-SS AT SN @G AT
200 N /' (SUNA ZCe SETSA IZANAT S QIR (NAIG-
e ¢ AR 8oo (Ff© FWE IZd Ty A <&
2.0 4itet foel | QI SR &FFH T7H 2 oF© 2o
oo (N33 Ry SFmMIAR 09 2 = | &AF© #ATF ¢

300 3009- 300b- 3005- 30d0- - W3- SCERT 0390 WS H¢ (W38 [P AW &F (AT
R00% ook R00b R030 03 ROR R0 q7e 8 T 2059 WY ¢oo (Nzes R WAL
R G NGl TS 579 AR SIS ACE |

IR 2iTex TET 8 SRR 5173

fore wwees fg SR, FR P, T M, Sy GRaa@, et ¢ @i IR [0
Tyaeea weel fgyeen vifanl wwRdwE 7w 3w it | qieime B e fGfeire 200%-v0 we =
IR WS SAWE 3.8¢ *Ioier*! MIfSECR | (N5 vifzwd G9idice f[ge 4l @498 Siehge | G T4
ST (A Tre T T R Tho @i Sreitrs = et Rugyred wadw vifgwn s e @
Jre fifeg cmim Afiegat azd a3z [ike enfesama T o IRaIe Fa0z | w6 [ A6 =
Rye 4TS STeRAR AT wfere Z0ACR | AR TeAWa ] 2005 A 8,583 (NGAT (AF Jfa (oA
TS 30,348 (NANGTNT TF® (A2 | Are T WA [gge Tesimeaa sifame 130 [Feemenit e
(ATF 02 FrETenic Sea, R ARl &g Teelidia 29 8Q *ISIee (AF TSI LR *SIT Tre FAE |
ISR IR AR IEREO Wﬂﬂ‘l@[ Q0%) AR M4 AW 8,000 (VASAB @32 090 AA A4 80,000
e e BeomeTa A0 FINGw @2 O33R VAR FGN 50z | e Seoime “f@gma e o
ffeTCa e AIFR TSI FACH 0_ ANER M b SR A6 FEANGR Toa T T3, AT
Tty Tidl/AFTedd qag T9q Tod B (SI76(ed o2 [l eTem 23 | “1eqE AT (@ == =
JieEIon foig STasicas fRgge Tesmees AT TS (A0 AL (FOGAE T GIR AT Fe| Jfara
FRIG BIfETCR AR | (AR SRR YF2 TN A0 AT e T |

& ¢ Trrol RS

JIF] SIgMCE #7002 [gyeed piftwl @I<dTE = Jfw #Aevz | Rigpe 971 TR S Geae
(TR 8 R | AL F] SR TGS @ A& AN Sraeqely M@ (qedl eAire zge | Ko
(ATF3 CIUTE AT Fa0S 0% | AEfSF 90 wtere 7 7 so3/00 (S Fremeania, e a@ize
B BIeAEA CT oI '-35 efSHi Teome oF TR | ALE AR IS, THE0A oyifine
A Zre SN FACS 2T | TFONTTE & AFE RGN et Teonfrs zra Rowedd o fRsadieret Zm
¢ofTSl | T (T, ARG TGS @ A& e KAl (A SIS Q24! SEedioy FTemE T4+ 20

270 |
Annual Report 2012-2013




R CT3EE @ (@9 TFed & o oifamiee [ eeaem 230 | A1eT[ Sie (@ o[ e s
@3 & @ Rl IWE TR [ | SR TR ALEE 93] S S TR [RorA efegm «ag
T O G AT FRG *0S A FNG F Mooz | Ty @95 TR TSRS 4 FRwel ex Aoz |
fofeifra fiem s2fva zree Sgae g ez R a1 20k | =l Aefes a0/ erEts 7'-feal
IR T &g R ey ol ea g 9 TR |

@R v w9g (Continuty)s

SCETB) 2052-2050 WY IR ANGAR AT (SN o[ A oz @31 (@ [ Jera o=gl 92 = |
e IS ISR TER @ DY IZA€e IS AR | TF (LT IO (@A SLe @ Fhed
YA I | ARG BN SR I ACACR | AANcoe Foxq @ WA T Z0RAI | O AT
oA AeATed SRF! @FIAR SA@ ST AL & Y78 ARAS TS |

e e AN Ewme Raads

AR QT (@FN o7 AET 713 @7 SIS CRIRRIDR A e Tmw @€ (RSt @ s
wete e eaea Wiy AW IR (7 e Seee [ AweEas vy e e s s |
TEDT 053->0 T IR @A 9,850,V ffere e enit ez Rige Fweem s [ @7 956
BT SUB,50,35, bbb/~ AN T A OIH fTF6 (@A \NIF 0 AN A LECR | OIYC! TV (ST
QfRITCH T @R AT [ S [@ITEd W6 (AT &Y AT THFY @ HEET T /MBIl
880.ub (@I ¥ M PG ST Al A | TH TR T4 BT 200,08 (&I 45 A9 aw=wiat
T SLRFFIAR AT A @A A e =S qre AN IR 932 T 208.v8 @IS pfe =€ wre
R R RS @3 S0 e e J(A |

205%-2059 ¢ IR T FHLH!
Sy o qed Pifatia ey sdwem foalt g3z Affs Tgm F0pR seer 3T Tww a3w
BRI e |
ST SRS SfeT<rl
T) AT T OIS 9F T2 2053-50 U7 TBES & TR
* Tge AT TATEY e G FeleT #T3F RLTR AT TATHHR A=A
*  (AYIG-NATIEIE 8oo (FfS FAEE #2F &FF ((FIG-3), (47 f&F-3);
* SRISE-@res fRea™d (9o (S FeH wiee |3 HfHB qre TowrH) oF5;
* Qe Totem MR [OF0S ANGTH FACATEITTR TLTH AW TFe! SFae G2 (AETG!
qre oty e eaad;
* Pifgaag-Maaae1d Q0o (@S FWER =12 dFg;
* FfFoE 85 (W38e FHIZT MICH [ (FH W2 AL Aiw Az« (PIfEHiT @) aoe;
* IS ((SUIET) 32 O (IRFA7F) 9@ T« AT ASSALANN 2F5;
* fRfGe-FIfeaitad 8oo (@Ff® W3R (@FYoIe-RITTA 2o &S e =12 (49 f&-2) aFs;
* RfAE-FhmE (Ted) 0o (FS ALE #1137 2435,
* GO RIS T (W5 SARF S A €2
* S0 50 (TS AT (7B ST S &F |

Annual Report 2012-2013




%) fer s 3 Sqam 010! 3ge g MR
* IRAA-CST Q00 (FS AL T2 A,
* PANTT! G (AT AL TR W T 39/09 (TS FT THFH 2Fg G
* (TRIEAGI-ANATZT S0 (S Tt TG Hepeler =113 o< |

o TRA 05-39 T HANI S AFF LA f[wifve 3¢t
¥) e T TP ¥ 2478 TR
> | A AR AR e TArrm fFfiet @R s=eige

Ty

) WV, (EEI5, IFoIe, JIRICHET G TN GAFRE GRILTE e 5wl G
<) SifswRTE, ANsE, 2ReE, I, TP 992 AT AC SAT T
BT (R SORCC R |

o) AN FEIE BN AT AL |

24 SAMIT

F) WIowFI, CTaaG, YHiele, JFReRISRT 32 TANEICS do/00 (&S e
Tty sl

<) Trafie Qe ARTER T02A & be ¥, 6w =12 fsfie;

o) SRFIEH, AR 932 YR 200/50% (FS JTT TATH A=A

T) FAE @3 TEITTE 390/3902 (FfS T TATEH AL |

6) PRI d03/00 &S AT TAFH TR |

e gfer, st B fas, qieion; o fos, eias; i, o 22,
@ ifa; «fafT fog, Sive «3e aeifesms SfafTmfae fore, e @ S |

AR

(G BIF: 9,909.0¢ ez
2[5 A 51 8,v00.00 WA

oda T

ORI T A, TIA SHRE (FI-S2ATE QTSN QR I T

2053-20%0 T¢ I2F TS

8.55 ol |

T 2059 2@ TS

9.b-q *NoIH |

TR T

Q0d9-058

Q| TEAGB-SRIEIT 800 (FfS FWEET I AFF ((FIS-3)

Sy F) (ON9E e @ewd [Re 5 AT @ em @9 |
<) T HeEfT PN FI #A L |
SFCHR AL T ) ¢o .1, A 800 (S T 12 fosfiel |
<) (TIAHIG 3R A A FARCE 5 200@FS @ i |
2 /AR ST T) AR @ FINEE, (FIA @ @ S |
<) uffq Zfe fois, 2w |
1T B Bl 3,900, bo e
2 A BIF: 3,¢89.¢0 o™
efa TR @fefa @3 I T |
2053-2050 I IFF TS | ©3.¢0 TSI |
T 2050 S Feife 59.09 *S[ |
TR T T 2058 |

Annual Report 2012-2013




© | FFFRIEIR- 27 [RAT I9F Q00 (&S A @iz ¥R B qre Ty o

Tl 3) I =I5 S feacaiy fRigye FaeeR @3 @NRENH bifRAl (BT |
<) e HWEF PICBEF AT THZ |
2FCHR AL TSI ) ATRATT =¥ FCEAMGR 7R So [FCEARGR 2o &S A wiza i |

) ¢ fFEfER ToRATS S0 (&S FAeeerw iz ffie |
) 2ren U™ Q00/30/00 &© GIS T Toitay i |
) FHACTD I BI [fwrers (Fresmifeny Zied) Qo so/00 &S GIS

e ToATEH T |
2 I/A ST 351, s e, s fer s, 3fem «ae Fiom s e, @@ e |
et B BIFl: v,¢24.%0 e
25 A9 Tl 0,93¢.30 Whww
oda T @fefy @3 AT TR
2053-3050 I2CE WA | 20,0y * S |
T 2059 4@ @IS 58.8Y *rSIeH |
LR S EREE] g, 2058

8 | RSy qre Torern RUBS MeT FACATEPICTR MG Aeelers| wvol I G CliA==ATe! Je
ARCBHCT Tl I 4l

Ty ST (STHe FTCoH T A ANYF FEE PILEER HGIET AL |

YT LG SAMAT 6 380 y0/00 (TS T FAREH 0o &S AT ({6 Yoo (WATSH FHAHo
[I 1A |

24T IR SFMI qAIfEE fglifae, o |

efi@eTs 1B BIl: 3,08¢. b ez
25 A% BIFT: 3,059.55¢ fferzw

odd T KfW @3 qiesion™! A

2052-2059 IRCE WANS | 5.5 * TS |

T 203375® waaifs 55.38 *SI |

AT AT 2039 -058

Annual Report 2012-2013 E




¢ | Pifaag-afeTT Qoo @S FET 73T o5

Sy 3) Pifaaete e @wma e Tope= |
) METE Q2 SAAETY ATFR GUILA [ Bifzwt HI |
AFTHR AL SAWIN F) 5 fFEAIMRGR 200 (S FereTw Az fasfiel |
<) Pifaaate 20o0/592 @S x2¢ WTfPY @3 TRFINE 290/59% (&S Ixvoo
@feq AT AR FIA |
25 BT PBFmE F) (2T TTRE, OFS; <) ¥eTe Tog @ (<1082 BIRFIZ, b @ Sl |
eSO 5 BIl: ©,539.3¢ fferms
2P A9 BIl: ,558.b03 [ferr
BICERCS] fRep1s 932 G TR |
20523-3059 Y IFE WS | .o WSl |
T 050 A TS .00 *OIeH |
TR AN G 058 |

Y | AT 83R (V983 FHIZT e ~NSHF 25 G B e e~ (PR wee) et

Ty 2RF 852 (393 FRIZT H3(Fe AL (I [ TOFEH |
AP LT TAT ) A H02/09 (&S qre ARET A €32 ¥) JIHPRR AN F41 |
2g ABIRE SFMIR R, S |
T B Bl 3,98%.vue ffeme
o A9 BTl 3,385.898 e
wda T WIEP! IR JIFTT I |
2053-3050 IRCE e | 3¢.0d WS |
T 2059 TS waifs 53.5b *IoieH |
TR T G 2058 |

q | JFTTAH (CTTINRN) G SRS (IFNF) AT @2 FLA 25

Ty F) JET 97 SiAced Noey [ e st todt |
<) SIATSA A GFH AT AL FIo |
o) eI fagye B fegh1 w1ea 4l |
AFTHR LI THAWIN ) 29 [FENRGR 8oo (S Te ARG @i A wvige fosie |
%) 800 (FfS T § AT ©IHFEH oo (Mees T (STEAR ffie |
) 8.¢ FFERGR 200 TIE AFG A2 3 3T STH AT I3 |
TG VAR M F) (@A, o ) B, aie o) fGas e o Faea Feefitmm, @i |
et (G BIFT: ¢, asb.35a ffermw
&FF A9 BIF: 5,509,089 Niewe
wedfa BT @fSR 43R JIFTT I |
2053-2050 T IFCF WS | ¢8.0b *SIe |
T 2050 4@ w2ifS 50.00 ¥ |
SR AN G 2058 |

Annual Report 2012-2013




v | RRR-1fERiaa oo @S esier #11%T R FYota-RiAT 200 @ Feiew 12T e

S ) STy [iE [Rge @rad R TopeE=[ |
<) Freets wieetea wifefie fagye Toigea= |
) BIF TEFEE Ted-oAf e e e e |

A 4T THAWI TF) sub [FENGE 8oo (&S Taat AIfFS Kfaa-Fifemitaa #13 |
¥) @ G-RRAA 200 (F(S T TFS 0 FCNfibR T «1E |
%) FIFTANFE 800/290 (FG IxE0 GG T2 800/592 (F® IxWoo WNfeY
AR |
) (TG 290/592 (&S dx0oo INfSY AT ARTE= et |

AT /AR ST ) 3f& “iewr ¥) feearel @3 o) «fifa g fos |

ATFT (B BIl: 58,185.58 fferz
25 A9 BIF!: v, 830,50 fferme

oda e 3fehias, @I @de W™ TTFE |

2053-3050 IY I TS | Su. 5 *SieH |

T 030 2T TS 85.90 *IeI |

AR TN ST 2038 |

5 | Rikei-gfimn (Tew) 200

S AL R

Tl Tt G Yol AR Sfolie [y TSP |
AFF 2L T ) 2o (&S dvo RFEIRGR Taet TG A2 |
<) FhEt (Teq) Je vt 1% 2o @&f @ falfid |
25 B M ) I, 37M; (@0ifs, BFe ¥R QEHIE A6, WAl ¥) «fdfs 2feat fre |
T TG BFl: 0, 90,058 e
s T e TSR @3 fAfEtfR |
2053-2050 Y IZ@ TS | 5.5 *SleH |
T 2059 71G Tfs 500 *SIH |
AT AR RODR -0V |

Annual Report 2012-2013




o | TS R e (oeTE T oy

Ty %) PRreeIRiTe ewiie 3¢ (388 Rigye (@rwe [Rigye SrefH |

<) AT @32 FHIFARIR @I TYITH BBAN TR Sy [Rigye Tz |

o) QMR T 59/00 (Ff qTC ToTHrHa TN TNl (037 TFRRET Rgye bifew =57 |
2AFEI 2L THAME ) BB ST A1 FCANGR 97 a¢ FCNfoE T ARG 26 a1iee |

<) 17 Sub [FERBR S0 @& Tae AT #13 |

) A 58 FENTR y0 &S 5 AFG @ rEa |

9) BB S1%eta % 20o/503 (@S xvoo ANfSE @ T @G d0/00

S qT TG (T 3,55¢ Gareq) |
2T VAR TR QYT AP (I AR T i feanfere zaf i |
EGD] (5 BIFl: 28,30, o> fXfee
oFF A BIF!: 5q,b9¢.:¢s R
B R TIATT STRTHNE (GF-SATET QTS 3 IS TR |
2053-2050 9 Ig7d S | 2,00 FSIeH |
G 2050 AT® wtife .00 *SIeH |
SR TN A AR 2059 TS G 204 |
53 | T >03 (IS TE B TyEw A E
Sy F) AR G mye TR Feaciare! 3 |
<) S, AererRf, REifFarers e Jamele 7 FRENH vifenl 97T R A
GEIFR fTeaeatey Ryye T |
) TSN SALAG-TITIE S0 (F[S FLITT B SOATAC ZAFA! |
AT &L TAMT F) i 20q FEfRER 0 @& Taa AT w13 |

%) &7 ¢ FCEANGR Fresre TS s &S =137 |
1) A, WTeRe, e, e (@fel v aafey) sox/v0 @i vrRb

A ToFH (G 0 @fe9) |
) T QT TOTFTH SO/ (FFS ¢o/a¢ aNSQ FFFIR FAT @I
TAFYOE T IPEIE AR |
2Fg JBIRE SFWIE QYT AR (I S &y eaifers =i |
ELD (% BIFl: §,b-Ubr.803 e
&FF A BIFT: b, 50,30 Wfewme
wedfa B @NY BT AT I I T |
2053-20%9 ¢ IFE WS | .00 *SleH |
G 059 RERASARIN] .00 *OIH |
AR T T 2059 Z0S T 0D |

Annual Report 2012-2013




%) ey s 3iffe Sgam 0! RS a9 TR
> | IRIT-COTeTI- (@RI 200 (FS A w12 &g

Ty Ty cofel famge (wrad Rgye Feigeae |
SBCHI AL LT = F) U FEINGE 0o (S T w112 @32
<) IR 200/50% (@S wxvoo ITfey Fe oty e |
2 /AR ST @ 2 1 ToRAEE, oS |
ei@fere 43 (15 BIFl: 8,098.3Y fferss @ag
I 3Gz Il 5,090, db il |
S A AT AT (FA & qleaeat foig
2053-2050 O I A | 35.0%
G 2059 AFE SIS 0e.50%
AAEFA T TR 2058 |

3 | FEMGT! I (AT @ AT AT .6 To7 AT THAEH

Ty FEAMCT! €A (T @ SN 93 TREA e wifEw (I |
SBCFI A4 LT = ) 8¢ FETNGE S0 (TS HWET T3 IR
) FACTN QI AT S0/00 &S, 3 X 2¢/8> @¥feq e TATFY i |
g AV I F) (& 3 557 THRIHNE, B @3 ¥) GNIfEens sfgamtae &, e |
ei@fere 53 G Bl 3,598.90 e @3
RS J@l: BIFT 5,29%.0 Ffewe |
S T ANGTR A (FA S e forg
2053-20%9 ¢ IR WS | 1%
T 2059 S TS 8Y.55%
TSI AT (TR 2058 |
© | (TTATTI-ATANTRT S0 (S T ANfFG G T3 &5
Ty CMREATe! e (@FrHa Rpe TSFE |
AT LY LY L F) 8¢ FENNEE S0 (S FWEF #2T a2
<)) feufs @ saae |
24T ABIRE SFMIE F) & 3 5 ITRTAE, SIS @3 ) G=ifeiar et s, qetm |
eff@fere I TG Bl b, de8 fferme «3e
RIS W1: BIl 885,90 ffera |
ERIHCERCR| A1eTF QAT @F=A =) e 18
2059-3058 T IR WS | br.00%
G 205074E Sgaife v.00%
AERF T G 03¢ |

Annual Report 2012-2013




ffiet iTem &0 2052-20 IRF AFA® i TR s ad w4t ==

R R (CTREEEL] e TwER el e | FE e | ST T

«® 2fSH I

S | AT TG 0 (FCE SH-FREYT do) (S 3¢ GfeF 059 A ArecEa sl
FeT o112 47 5-89 20 B-¢ T wes NG TF G5 G fersiifes e |
AT IR T HIFS GIOF A o113 FE O HT g
fasfiet | @32 YIRS @A g

X | BHT-SMIETNET TG @ T T S0 8 G 2050 YT I T fofefifa
(S a3 fasfiel T T SATCR T IR 8 (TeR
3T ARET FA | FACATTHCTI (A St

O | TSR TS (RPF 2T T ARG S0 (S b S8 2059 ST WA fofeffa
LI FIZT @2 (FRNG TS FTT! 21Q (@2 ST fee,
S0 (S TIe AFT AT 13 | OIS |

8 | FIl GTTI Sox/00 (36 fre Toray foxB 3¢ B 2059 ferma 20w | Hifafifas faer
Y03 (I QB (@ TP @I ARG | @il &g, Qe | ICEEG
Y0R/00 (TS FT TATHY AT (@ T LA |

¢ | fifefrf fifeg dre Seiterma & 200 (3(%; o) @ S92 2050 @G wE e | PifaRfa e
% 8 wo (e MafHe e, Yo @fe FD e e forg, o | CREG|
TR @32 YOR (FfS (ST FHFINE TR |

Y| e Qoo @S qenzas J3foe (3w 35 O 050 AR | q (W 08 | GRS frere
forsfier | 2 fors, Ol | w2

Annual Report 2012-2013




O TR 05%-50 «F TE TR
o ST AFCEA M SCETDS 052->0 I7F [y T@fie Hwee =12 «az qe TAEH W =9 v T4 2=

R TR/ TR wd /et TS

ﬂ‘{

> | rEgeie-RiEE 2o @S T ARG V.09 ARG | Fiees weerera fge Srerees o=y
GES fowrfior | | Pifehia frers 5 @ s w1z g3 fio

X | RfEghE (3e) 2o @S v 009,50 G | BT YR T A forflel 1 AR |
FEG =113 | EfiEE | | T PIED W6t €56 e Srarete

© G 300/503 @S T TFH T T SIS T A AR |
CFRIR R00/303 (10 i GBI ITER (T SEHe 51 1 T |

I -85 2053-59 Y IR AN FALE 12 92 QT TAEY |

PIREBIR'T ARG 8 FTH 2053-50 T I=F I TIFST AR gzt e

S 9o (FS AT a1 | : ©,020.99 ARG .17, |

Q] SO (FS T Az | - b,ob0 ARG 5.7, |

oI 290/590% (FfS TAFH | 7l - se B (7' 3 (B4 71R), FTel-v,5q¢ ey |
8 | YOR/00 (S TATY | : AT - 8 5, FeI- 5,90¢ NS4 |

I3 fofee PiIfERR s IR R stesem SRttt s 3 vt <o

s @ | e e (RS [R.[L) o oty

90 (FS| 30 @Ff® | Wb &S | 9o/v03 &S S93/09 (FfS LYo/ (&S

XN | WO Sl Fao! Sl TS

qIfey qIfey qIfey

000-2009 3,8VY | €,EW.Y | du9 Soft €,5¢ q0f 9,355 N 20.Y

2009-200b| ,958.¢ | €,@90.H | Suq 335 @b ko N q,eY NI .Y
00b-3005| ,u88.¢ | €,v09.Y - ot | y0a¢ LN 9,055 - -
2005-3050 | ,u82.9 | €,490.9 - soft | y,000 ¢f6 | 4q,»88 - -
2030-3033 | ,u89.9 | Y,0db - soft \RLY g v ofo ¥,899 - -
2055-205% | ,u89.9 | Y,ob0 - ot | yvae | vofb | b qeq - -
2033-2039 9,020,949 Y,0b0 - ¢ | usae | v8 | 5,90¢ - -

-¢ s PIfEhia Ko e qeee e SHO |

e 7273 e SRSBINT IS T AT PR TP @I 32 AES BIFl IEHGS A2 w2l zrs
fafey @ pfea Moy wifkaze w1 2o |
Annual Report 2012-2013




oRgre TFae AT

fgycen @GN SifRnl 7 @3R e 9o fagye (At (e RS o wes FAfERR e S sifaese
ar2el FACR A AT FEONE =SE T3 | AT @0 Al wifera! fes a1 a1 2eemis

3 g R G 2059 @ i IS Qe

B ajife q=s

S, | AT ToFH ©I2 AL TSR LA SCAFTA (R 71T 2o 2eifFe) 203¢-3Y
Vel Jfa ((FE-5)

2. | 800/290/390) (&S (@B ETF TyEw | @fEfd @q -] I AT Zr© Aerifire 203U-59
g

©. | Seeig - gETel 8oo (Il AW | Aeel’ fSfere Ubl AR AITe 2w &Fg | (TroaR 2058-3¢
I (033-39 (ATF 2038-¢) | | ARIB 9 FIG 7y AR | fo-rriferrze Kor zre
RFP <1231« <41 203 |

8. | fAIEIR-NeT-NE 8oo (e | Mforeeim A-EH srmite 2m@te 43e 5-5-2050%2 | 03¢->
R NG () Q0o (@Ffe | Sifdd TR [ fEfex e T @7 &= (@@l
FAE (LA (9FG-0) | 41 AR | R7IE 93 ILRE A6 e FAATT=
w4 3R T TRITS! AGTE @ SR 10 |

¢. | SICAREI-GIAEIG 8oo (FS Heeler | Aferoeitd -l Saiire 2rarg @3 5-5-205088 | 03¢-dYy
e (9E-8) | Sifea IR [T fefenm wd St @z =it e
34 TR | 371 93 LR AT A FACATT*
o1 ST T AT AR &I A +1el |

b, | 5T AT (56T T &9y | | fol-fEfif Sifsere e smme gge 2z | TeRTS! 2039-59

B RS el «f i [ |
q. | MORHRIG-SARIRI-AEG 8oo | TZF 0o eyl Fal 20w | ATl el ot =@@ce | | 2059-db
S AR M2 oFF IEF TS AT AG1E FIE HeCR |
b, | SIE (WO SAF TF A TPOTCES Tre oy 11 2R | fafefif+ seene | 2059-d
SO &
5. | @Rl Q3R FCR 2 i=60e W&y | SR & RIS e o zeae | 205-39
IS ICRRaIRE

S0.| S &G-(TRNE S0 (FS 3T Sifsereeis f2-fefifs smire v3e IFERE [{Em | 20du-39
TR @2 ToA Sieg-careHE | fOfet oid Beot @ HHIH (299 T AR |
0o (&S w12 fafiel |

T IR TSI A T Sr@afee Fgemes Sfefe, 6wk FEbs Ie6R 21ed S,
fofeali Fes Al ~Afaee aizel T Z0ACR ACS 01 JIBCH Joxy TN (A Rgye IR 01 T |

Annual Report 2012-2013




N 794 S

2if¥rret 8 St Sy 20z GFTs AfSHITTR W TR T, WS, AN G2 SIS SFate SitHatE
THY I (S T SR AT F AV T QTS | feors @32 Aifsdifs owi@ Fiaf T imeTa
& 2if¥rel SREN AT 2ot (0T | effrRias N efeBites I T=ma Siv I (oIt Fewea
AR Q2 8 I AN A4 Tore IRered = A Neffre s o[ wea7d =3 a1 | fAfafiia
TR A7 v [{Afeq CF@ ARemR TR i g3 [erwed affrwd eme 3@ @3 W o
CRI emE IR AR | e @3 e Pfali smer=m (eRel T3 afémed FPE51, Ao, @,
ST WD, AR, R Facel TS Sl TS A w1 =3 | Sid I (e = 2
FRZI CFa oy ReIEema A0 @I 91 |

e ¢T3RS0 afepimce o e Rige R e 1w s -FbRima ISP Tees
Yo T5! e oy 39 weaez | PSR o affrse ne a7 Fma & 8 Sae g
SR T | ST 205R-2050 N FAGRIR T vo.28 TFas! alférme e HAC |

T (FANE Sfoe SEeq FNFS 8 FAGIIMA MR Soedd e SIrmew T 20 AE | Afmwes
Ty 3R Afrwes FItE AT TR | PIREERT Seel-aname T A s e e
giférmel FETH! QT T ZECR | A Ao SRFIIITAT ACGS (@A AT 8 (@qmi*s [eees i fog
o Af*FieR SIS FE0R |

ERIRE R

1Y T=F 2032-30 @ B Sbrq b aferwer FHIB! FAeafde a1 TR ATS 2,58 T FIFS-FAH LA @z
FCE 58,4b3.¢ NI T 4T 0= | Qeferd Ty FITR 0T Y2 TS Af*rsel I FINTSIE avie F1
TR o 05 Srae w4 =g

TR R AT AfSPT WA GH (T SRR
. BleTE ¥de BreTe fofs ez &3 8o Yo Y00
Q. AR e @3 O I9RE Prgaffe o © 280
0. QT Toray AAfRSIES @ Hewe fifamta bo 8 @Yo
8.  JIICHR TRTF &g I ra=ffefs Y 8 9%
€. T30 I GF (WASTHEG) G2 (TR (e faif&ffa 80 ¢ SYoo
BT e ¢ fagerat st

Y, SIS G YO AL F wEfamaf s q 800
q.  frg s EIPEIEEIEY NS QY @38
v, 209 e o e fraafrfefs Y 4 b8
5. fehiRs o F5e 3 @ oafe fafemifa 0o N 380
So.  WNK WAV FRZIAN! fraatfeta Y 4 b8
3. e GErwaE Bfe, #fG, Tenfh w7 <ifasiem @ segwe forgafifes 5q 58 Y508
5. PR BHEAACTT @ ARDREN @ Fewe foif&fifa o 58 VoY
vo. e @3 faarew 7R siwfe foiforfefor o b v8o
38, RGO qAl GETFINR Fe*e Nfig foiferforfa QB N Subr
se.  TofbrE ea’ 2002 e fqota © > 38

Annual Report 2012-2013




e affrsd

g q=F 053-30 T PSR zre Sy T FNeeiid R TR GG 68 TR

AR T (@7 A TR | Tod S0 NSey [fSy ARTGHHIE q@aAfe emE, fTwizw, WA,

FEE @32 Fiom R0 AT @ =A@ Sraee aff e ¢ At e w41 2@ | T ud

TR 5bfb RS ef¥el @ &AW T T T AT 2,55¢ (TH-TC TS T | (B 32 &F T QTS
KR IR |

ez Trafie i ez wwrgeld af¥mel ¢ [ FR@ AR F91 238

I L @™ e Afev  Fet WK AR
5. 8 feus Brewa iz Gan-gfefe 2 S
3. fofs gt speem SIS et b vo
©. ST SF Q3B ST

OT AQHEGR oIS fafafifa 8 20
8. 8oo (IS TIe AIFG B/as w. @ifa SRR N} S
¢. FIfRaR I w. (i (FATH © 0o
b, o &S FTSIGR GETFANE SIS o= N R
. GEmERE, FeRaes g At @R B e oF Tigeee v 83
. OBIGTER (WO FNGIET SIS (@ > )
5. THem Twied, eysay 99 @3S Sty (i Fen-sfafmfae 8 83
Y0, 800TIS IS FFTHFANT ST o™ «fe N S8
. g Restas Bagic)} o N 38
. sfifeefge e B e 3 58
R i

fafire aférrd Ffvosamm o T SR s SeNaE e efeu eem q TS A
fAfefifra frem @m affsd afedm @21 @ =7ow 76 Fwam afirsd afssm s i sAfegm
TR | TCOM G0 AR (@5 R o =[S s 3 7ae | ofb (ot 2w Fafvs afémed
TP TG QR (TN AL I W] ¢ For I Jfadl T T FRITS (A |

AT GeRE TF &S

FAFSINCTR WL AR T 432 A 20 WIANG FSJ 2 AEB A S TR Sfided @ fe @
B S T &) MBS 05350 T ISR 2RI ZHE IF BIe] 1 FECR | TS IRE =
T S [ AroTF FAFSF OF Ko [ew w1 Mced o Nl e 68 (7l 123 7% &
(I A AT AR O (AF GI61 (e (301 = | Rifre T ¢aea @reyesa wew Sipiiea Joe
T4 R IR = (¥I0Y WS T el T T | @ (G TSI FASS[[ Jene OiF vy Teoe
FATS! OGRUM FE |« (Y ATSEH VT @9 (GAFWA AWIge, @A ¢ *FHE @R CFea
RS ¢ ({es SFE I N |

Annual Report 2012-2013




© (& A
T IR @I @& 4T TepR=FIT viferel 2o | v afsvimee wafen 18 i todits
2f& IRE AW ¢ JA 2 F@ G AfSDTT COIRTAMA & U T & | TS 7T S
G QT (AN 1 IE 718 2053-2050 oL IRCA Ty TS FIEETR T FCACRS

>) ¥ AFIN] GG IfB T FCACR G IO BTN ACACR |

%) o7 Reaeas 71t fefbe Fezritast FEE w51l 20N |

©) SETRGEE FE9G *IafS IR IR |

8) W (I YNGR AZIo! PIEBN BT IR |

¢) fgye e afstans, wae@ feele, wae@ wler, e 8 RIEe AeEe vy, a5y BT

Toji fafire ©itd SRR ARG & 1 2 |
) fafreeita Hfafis e 718 Sivites 1 27 |

wrer e I 7% 8 FFA Oitd I I MOA@I 8 T 519y R 1 est Fzerew ff&ia'a
foui | foifefifa wce wvel Jfa, 727, fearerel Jfa gaz wie FrreE T ey o 681
FE AR | AEF O AT (5 STF T IR FNO @ FAeewd Al “Afae 207 | Pt 2098
FEBR TG AGNTH QI ERGES TIZAAF /| FERGES ToqeT™ 3 ©2f 97 @riiae q45fs
EH FA |

Fifafens s<g
SCEDS 053-30 I I=cF AT 23fre 1 iR y90) (&S ANET B! 0.330b WEF G2 09 (FfS S
BIF 0.235) W@ ofS fFrerens wor e Sta | e T 2ez e R Sgaa @rS, Bil AheTs
fEEERe*M @ 13, 51 SEahe e @A &1, s g AfNfs g vz swe @ =eT
ARG @t o1 3 &fs |

o Ay (RfFEm o) omEge (R o) e (Rffmw o) =9

Bt q,b-90.89 BIS q,¢9¢.50 B 5,249b-.99 BICXIIEEE S (GERIERI D)

5.5¢ T [eeTs sTsfsne |

e o

(N BT TR T6 2093-2059 I=A (*ITF f2# Bl bbr,8¢ 0. 00 ez | 15 F& 7m 171 foet Bl
82,350.3p TfeR™ | wra-333f Sge fodt Lesed | SITEDy oYl q=a eI At [Rpe MW @€ W
@R [PRTS BIF 3,u55.0% e wwww W32 TERE BIF 5, 300.¢8 ffews (w6 FfSw it
ARCHTY IR |

¢ TR 2052-20390 I @A (6 BIF q,892.5¢ Nlerm e 28fe @ Mo @3z 5 359.8b
fferm weifbwre TR fofee @3 T IEw = FEeR | S S 2@ B vas.ee e | wE
TR = WIS 51 b,q8. b o™ | (05 I foel 5161 v,9%34.9¢ [er™ w1 F92F N6 % =&
B ,03¢.00 feTee | SCADy ANew N6 B TR [RANCS @A a8 * TSI S SIS FACE |
f2o1ta e q=eae A0 & SIS 8,80, o ffeTe 7vim (1ol Taes Rpe Saw (qieeq wne fifsHifaa
U (e BiER TN T 0d/09/20093¢ ©ifd e IR [fie T wom fHfafifice geeis
TECR | S@ @, & HiEh 30/08/205338 It FHRS 2e18 U3 ISRl 03/09/00932 SIfFY TS

Annual Report 2012-2013




(AR CACR | Forerfore Sfgs Afmied o<na o9 90 26 | 458 A W I AR | AT
T 2 AN [ye AL Jia (AR | @ e S 1 I S| D) I9T P2 Jo2el I
(IR 58 05/09/200932 TIfHY 23TE WP (TG HieR NGy [Rfje Tgae @1 2o 8,80u.bo Sfeme
B em Pifetif's i e 2eww R ¢ I0Tas S[ey bl I S A9 SeYs
2e7R Accounting base ¢ Tax base @3 sitay #1465 2@ Deferred tax liability @ @q0.58 fferzm
Bl @ 1Y =W, T 0] ISR PR HeIfe ISR I 2[TS! YA FCACR | BT Lepifes @, =
ofEre fRigye Serme Jfa et Saice Y1 I A1 | G gret s @2 demmsiat 78] TeRd
ST /e FCRACR ©I2 3¢ *SIe¥] T T TSI 2053-3050 Y IFEFR &) B F AR |

Y ISR 2009-200b TS WI-03Y UF GF PAFES RITH b T RIS A T ZCA18
EREE RO | F9 oK T | I R« A | 76 FR T | W6 FR m | Sffeeifde Jee | e R
(Rferm B | (RERm B | (s B T oI (e B (Rferm Bt | et (37
2009-200b | €,98b.53 | 3,385.95 3,U52.bY 3¢.5%% @O, bb2.95 ©,089.¢br >.08
00b-2005 | €,EU8.L5 | 3,388y | ,¢88.44 32.5-9% v4,9b3.05 ©,189.¢b 3.%
R00®-030 | €r€8.rrd | 900,90 5,%09.0)% %0.80% 90,895.58 0,L89. ¢ R.09
2030-2033 | ©,3¢E.v8 | bob.us $38.40 v.ve% 9e,00-9.¢3 8,550.53 .03
2055-205% | 9,58.%0 | 3,b32.DY 3,5b9.¢8 r.50% b8,343.00 8,550.53 3.5
033-2059 | 9,093.5¢ | ,03¢.09 3,050.5 v.98% bb,8¢9.09 8.,Y05.5 3.5¢

RA- b3 TS BB oY ISR S AT o] Jor K7 |

JiETr-oe Rigye eier @7 (Q3pfefeht @)

AGAR QT @I &K A 13 (SO, FEAW ¢oo (388 AT § F @3HEREH o= fsfiet e
e e Febe Ay ¢ Sie agfed SRS FACaee Fare ez | e Jge «fe
L YICOICHS TS I (A2HRHT) FRGT ags 2@ oI | AEmeR e g «bi
TN G3pfefEtT eFfe AL | BITe 20 ¢oo (W3es R TNAINIG FALEET TRIFIT we* BT @b
fsfiel <411 2oo= | SIf4FE 9B Al QR STes [ye AETa @3 Tod 0ok IpA1 F6A | CHISERT
RN @St Rgie (F EETFRAR EEHER TG TH (SICHre RS FART I | GI9 J=aE 9
a3 @3HFEfEM TR @3 M 7h7 fite Fe 7 | OB 4o A «fSt @BeaFa (eod Tod
a7 (OItre I TECHIE @ [ F@ @3 | @51 /e e e, IR @7 o g |
35S Frew Tades fmas a1 wsiese 15 s T & ofame e exize 2@ ©f % 5 |
GIHFEERR Tty ALIFNFIR @F HESER T o=y Prise gaefas 1 @ 32 ars Frwarifee G e
T GR FIT ACH [giod TR SR o7 |

i Rmd @7 Toix IRsAAwama Torre

@A 2053-20%0 ¢ qEd WS [Eaae T RS NI ATE AN G (@R HI6G
GIFTECHHA Ovd ! efSrana (7 FR(R | O Mo R0 24F R Sraew@iog | i oy TR
SWYE Al IR TG AR [Eve T4 2= 932 77, 2015 ¢ q@Hiifors I& 741 TQR | 45 8 F@-lifex
YL @GR ATF FACS T | B TW 8 INSHAR B TG T4 S %9 | (FToA O Zr
ApET FG 74T FA0S T(J | IF [gye S @1C 70 beffe f2omaa fgfon fperel wez T |

Annual Report 2012-2013




FA M 8 TAETA BT ABIR GI0 AE efeds Sfoney fFafere w1 zae | wfs w3 &
ofevi aferawe wifke a3 | IR @ERPR IVIADBIR FIE T I o9 resig Awoenw @3
TN @EFBR ATHT G2 BT 512 T4 S |

DT oM Fee PR FG HIZIAE G G GiT ([@C S w9 R | AHEG oo w4 todt
T TR O3 AGs FAHA TOCed &) (2F9 T4 TRCR | ToToNR ©f ARGET A TIMeTa &)
(o1 T TR | AN A S BT 341 2 |

NIt R 91 2= | @R SN3T o568 @7 PIfTEa Y T Sbre IFI SFPIE AT AAS AFCHA
FeAfCHITES Jo1 At St eane e ez |

T ey s

N TgEw AT (afeR) PIEHR 49ta o 49T A gu FEfze |  fefa wan Rge g8 49 [Seoe
ROGN(9N9F)] 97 e EENET [y R AfEE 2o (TS FHEE 12 &g BN 1 AR |
@1 @ @ftfR @ @R Ffoom TgEm aacg N IR | @fea wew e gy At [[R9-3qo)]
ffaif'a co RFTETRBR Q0o @ TR TZFIE SRMEE T iy 932 A6 TATHR TR FIo LA
PR | AT SeeE gye T &g (0o ACIRGR FeleTs wi3s IR Tty MR), AN G &g, 6
FACIETE 25 3 I foq g B 9 e e TRm aaEs Siser «fefy sidizm S |
3005-0 T I (AT GfEq Yoo ferm WFT T widizes wfity W TITe frF TR J©
aF0g 3BT (BT falfid «ae JEA-SIATST T«Y AT 3 (ot IBIRFIA IR | @fSe7
e Swiy SFEe TR @, (FOTTFe; faaaeizfey; s Tga wzfie; Franzfy; s
SHRTHE (F-NAEE ;[ e IRERNE (CreAows (@ -9 we (2THaw) Aremm
e @A o1 e g g7 (Ko S ey w<dm F90z | oF Pifahit a3 s Jrer
o AR W3R PSR 2thsl, WAz ¢ oy VAR Fae! ofF I AN TCTa ALETT A0
I LT FAE A IR | (SN Sob TG 8oo (e [fam-Fifemitaa Ages 3w e
FITIFT 8oo (&S qe Tty fite QT 5 fiferme T weg v 4% |

foiferfifaa Pifaase-faeTra Q0o (&S A 2T 32 TR JT ToFH T IS AV ACACE,
ol e e adiTe Tz | 2810 QT ToAtFTH Yoo @ATSIA TG T FITT ML (S0 Sgated
Ty [-93BC 2T FATET AFCHI IS HCR T TN (FOFCHE T FA0R | S AANAA
s 3 SRR Ffosm g M I Tz @FF- TRAARFRE I NGO IT!-T@FRE!
@32 JITRAG-Fr8q0T T T3 | S TR 93 PAfETa ferm s sve [FEfom 2o &fe
aFf wFgsl FwEm M2 R (e a8 IR 2@ | «fel a3 vy fferm Tkq werm
LR SOFC AT (T HeTF (TSHANTT AFgH Ieq o | AT 8oo/200/303 &S qrw
FOSTF (TSHATT AFE & W3 ¢ «fely @3 (6 zre W@ 30 ffeme @a2 vo fferms wiFs
THAR A AT ST FACR | G AFF DONe FAITIT GTHNT 9K AT AREHT OT GERE 3
((FT-3) AFEI T (FATFTIS 7 6 2r® Yo ez I8 32 SR qT (FH ST (TSHAATS AFF
8 MSRRIMG-SITARR 8oo (IS FAWET #2 AFE & be Nerm WiFq Terg At wids @3 76 zre
ASTF ST T IR | T LTS Ao Sy Wil ALFIGTAR AN SACBA! BeR |

Annual Report 2012-2013




fifafifea Teafes T v Tiffs g (e F@ @R IgEfes Afns FE @ 359Aft
SR @I GeTR | SR ARHEA-TOEI-@RETE W Q0o (IS FAWE 3T 4Fg AT 80.00 fferdm
MY T G T FCER T NMEe T 3¢.00 T A 9% &WiT FCACZ | TSI (I AfSDH
sovereign guarantee ISR GBI @ R JF TS A0 &L AfAES 4 @i | ©i=rel
foifefifq sfasee oW for s T SHree e id 1 @I I 98K Fifers o azd
JCACR |

oI CqIE1

fof&R1a ARAEES /W Q TET 000 ©IfFL 03 TTE TSR TS TM d¢ =i T 2053-2059 T
IR G AR A0 SR SIS S AT TS A T | JAMHFS ¢ *Toi 75w
(1B BIT ud.0q e etaiem 204 |

TR (e SGE FIAN S, TAIF TS SV IR T, SIS SIZCW ARBEASN (@F=IG NG
R TR 08(9) W3R w8 (fd) I WP SR AT 3R 08(F) <11 SPIt Sl 7heal 7«13
&5 @t |

goTres Trmdl TN (Mg SR Fedl, GIFWE, IS [ Tgad @ RS AR 055/>-
I [CET-8La/bry ©IfFd ¢-35-205938 T (RS THR (i3 [YE €T M §3 #AR_CS o
FCSH 2059 SR 0d/2050 T ARGES N ToF Fraes @fFre @ ie ko Re e
EON

TR AR AN, A, g [Kelet; w@ g e G, oifoes, asRkfheg; e @i, T,
AT, PRy, afeffy, w33 g wfHER ¥, 9TITE F39 I e Hfeekts g e
FE @7 © TEIR 0d% SIfRTE @R 97 FACATES TS =16 AfSAR 16T AT F =AM =7
i o1 g3 RGeS M Tog ARBES RO TR enie FE0R | CRIEERT SqoF e
TR TSR OIS Fog “AfHb1erS RO Siqeame T3 |

Ffks A= At

fofafraa aeam A== Syful Shamsul Alam & co., chartered accountants CIREIfeTFmT=
S9SN IHF AR TS (*IT7 RPN M | O 059-38 ¢ gz AR+ @3 Wiftrg sfiete wiaz
o FER | SR «fisEe oM SimacE 519 8,00,000/- (@19 76 WEG frre HEAR Sy Foiifa=
PR |

sffereica FifEdR e e

SITEADS R05%-30 = eca PfatiR'a afsl eriwa sfefze 1@ ol 56 So.00, T 85 QHGE @ AN
B9 QWOLE G O3 dRES T 5 TR 2008 SR e 571 ¢br.50 93 o G 2039 SIfitd (17 Gfee
o1 251 B9 vo.¢o | ISH @IMEnE CRIFRIGIE HfatiR'a e’ 61 geaaese w3 Akafes 2
Tl 1 @A FRER 8o CRIRNIETR SrgR Fereefs |

Annual Report 2012-2013




fifefifaa «ifaves 1w @ JEs S 2w NI F[m e
FACe B 4 A I ¢ Afev Tzee Sima S AwdT
fifeifa ey svue A & @E-fage o, sdafss
T e, s FhEmE, e [ Sg @re, @
T s, [ e, AT, TN (CreAoTs A, A
STRNHANE (SN QT&H, TTQAQA3T, (FOFTFE,
Tifel, Tafes g T, I oNeud fehge=m @iat fs,
T 3EFHE MAR @R B1g, Ad gere @€, sw@@ @@=
MeTa TCAGBRE= @i fos, Pifseiba gz a@mwy Fhmm,
T 3% QHbG, HIAN 3T «;be, MERes, et vFe!-
FHoE,  IfRe ErwS, TENE @A @I FUKSIE
CRIRRITIEI |

(CTT8 NIET PITI SISTw )
(CRIGRNIC]

Annual Report 2012-2013




Directors'
Report

Annual Report 2012-2013




Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Dear shareholders,
Assalamualaikum!

Wellcome in the seventeenth Annual General Meeting of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.(PGCB).
ended on last 30 June 2013.PGCB had spent another memorable year of development and operation.

You are aware that PGCB has to plan, promote, develop, operate and maintain an integrated and efficient
power system network in all respects to fulfill the demand for power. Despite of that research, design and
engineering, preparation of preliminary feasibility and detailed project reports, load dispatch, information
technology and communication facility and coordination of integrated operation of regional, national and
international grid systems are its important jobs. The vision and mission of PGCB is to deliver quality
power uninterruptedly to all the people in Bangladesh through efficient management.

Company Structure

Organizing a contingent of skilled and experienced manpower, Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. is
operating and maintaining efficiently 3,020.77 circuit kilometer 230kV transmission line; 6,080 circuit
kilometer 132 kV transmission line; 15 numbers 230/132 kV grid substations including 2 numbers
switching stations and 84 number 132/33 kV grid substations by which the generated power at different
locations is evacuated and transmitted throughout the country. Creating facility of trading of power from
India was at final stage. In fact 5 October 2013 import of power from India has been started. It was being
contributed to reduce government subsidy on power and reduce scarcity of power in the country.
Establishment of reliable power transmission system by optimum utilization of manpower and
technology is the main strategy of the company. In the financial year 2012-13 the number of approved
posts in PGCB was 2,617 where as 2,113 number of manpower were in the enrolment of the company.

Use of modern NLDC

After setting up modern technology based National Load Dispatch Centre (NLDC) to control and
coordinate generation, transmission and distribution system of power the skilled engineers and
technicians of PGCB are operating and maintaining the system, It makes easy to distribute load according
to government decisions. Through utilisation of modern equipment of this center System Control and
Data Acquisition (SCADA) and Energy Management System (EMS) has been established.

Performance of Operation

Bangladesh, being a developing country demand of electricity is growing rapidly. To accommodate this
growing demand, government has taken major initiatives to increase the generation capacity. As a result
the generation capacity has increased significantly since last four years. In addition to operation and
maintenance of the Grid system, PGCB has taken several development projects to enhance network
capacity for accommodating this additional generation. During the fiscal year 2012-13, about 33,549.80
Million kWh of energy was wheeled through the transmission network which is 9.35 % higher than that of
the previous year. It is expected that in the coming years the amount of energy wheeling will increase
after addition of more generation capacities and transmission facilities.

Statistics of net power generation and transmission through the Transmission Network from the year
2006-2007 are shown in the table below.
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Year Net Power Generation at 132 kV Amount of Power Transmitted to
and Above Level Distribution Utilites
(Million kWh) (Million kWh)
2006-2007 22,771 22,053
2007-2008 24,296 23,435
2008-2009 25,266 24,450
2009-2010 26,376 25,566
2010-2011 27,646 26,895
2011-2012 31,533 30,682
2012-2013 34,559 33,550

Table 1:Last Seven Years' net power generation and transmission

To maintain a healthy transmission system, maintenance program was strengthened during fiscal year
2012-2013. In the month of December-March, dry-winter season and low system demand period annual
maintenance program was performed. Due to efficient maintenance work no major interruption was
encountered except some minor faults. In 2012-2013 financial year, availability of lines and substations
were about 99.9619% and 99.9833% respectively against the total transmission system. The number of
outages as well as the interruption period was reduced. Transmission loss was slightly increased to 2.92 %
from 2.70 % of previous year.

Statistics of transmission network availability from 2006-2007 to the reporting year 2012-2013 are given

below in Table-2:

Availability
Year

Transmission Line Substation
2006-2007 99.991% 99.991%
2007-2008 99.986% 99.992%
2008-2009 99.976% 99.983%
2009-2010 99.978% 99.973%
2010-2011 99.978% 99.974%
2011-2012 99.9586% 99.9699%
2012-2013 99.9619% 99.9833%

Table 2:Last Seven Years' transmission network availability.

Statistics of transmission interruption and loss from 2006-2007 to reporting year 2012-2013 are given in Table-3:

Interruption due to transmission system problem Transmission loss in
Year . - ercentage

Number of Occasions Duration P 9
2006-2007 27 23 Hr.17 Min 3.15
2007-2008 30 66 Hr.20 Min 3.55
2008-2009 23 14 Hr.56 Min 3.23
2009-2010 14 15 Hr.57 Min 3.07
2010-2011 1 13 Hr.47 Min 2.72
2011-2012 9 34 Hr.49 Min 2.70
2012-2013 6 7 Hr.48 Min 2.92

Table 3:Last Seven years' transmission interruption and loss.
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During fiscal year 2012-13, significant transmission components have been added to the system because of the
completion of different project works. By completing these transmission part a gateway is introduced to
evacuate the surplus power of Sylhet zone.The transformer capacity at the end of year 2012-2013 has increased
by 4.50 % at 230/132 kV level and 230 kV transmission line length (ckt.km) has increased by 14.14% than that of
previous year. In addition to that, some significant transmission projects such as Grid Interconnection between
Bangladesh (Bheramara) and India (Baharampur) project and Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 kV transmission line
project were very close to completion. After completing the Grid Interconnection project 500 MW power will be
possible to import from India. In fact from 5 October 2013 175 MW power was started to import and from 4
December 2013 500 MW power being imported from India through this project and it is continuing allowing
the approved loss.

Electricity sub-sector present and future status.

During last two decades expansion of industries, agriculture work, manpower, modern life style, health care and
huge development in communication resulted ever increasing demand of power. In 2012-13 financial year
contribution of power in GDP on static price reached to 1.45 percent. The power facility is still far scar against
aggregate demand. Government of Bangladesh has undertaken various time based plans to cater the demand
of power that is the vehicle to higher growth to develop the country as a middle income country and is
implementing those with intensive supervision. As a result an unimaginable achievement has been attained
during last five years. The power generation capacity increased from 4,942 MW in 2009 to 10,264 MW in 2013.
The per capita generation of power increased from 220 kwh to 321 kwh and power user population has
increased from 47 percent to 62 percent. According to master plan of government, power generation will be
increased to 24,000 MW by 2021 and 40,000 MW by 2030. The plan and implementation have been going on
accordingly. To keep pace with the increased power generation new 6,000 circuit kilometer transmission line
and grid substations will have to be constructed; capacity of substations will have to be expanded and higher
voltage transmission lines will have to be constructed as well keeping pace with governments generation
enhancement program. Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. has been working to expand its grid
transmission network and enhance transmission capacity. In brief it can be said that the prospect of the
company is very bright.

Risk and Concerns

Since emergence of independent Bangladesh the demand of power has been increasing continuously. The
required manpower for power sector is also been educated in the country. The equipment and other
accessories required for development of transmission sector are not being manufactured in mentionable
quantity in the country. These are being imported from abroad. One or two manufacture have started to
produce 132/33kV transformer, tower members of transmission line in recent years. Insulator and conductors of
transmission line are imported from foreign countries. Dependence on foreign countries could have been
reduced if those quality goods were produced locally. However, significant difficulty have not been confronted
in importing those from abroad yet.

Huge investment is necessary for any development in power sector. This is a practical concern for Power Grid
Company of Bangladesh Ltd. But government has been arranging funds with easy terms from developing
partners and multinational donor banks for the company against development projects. Governments is also
providing fund from its own source to the company to implement development projects. PGCB's funds have
also been utilized. Even two-three development projects are totally implemented by its own finance in recent
years.

Continuity

No special profit status has been developed in the discussed financial years 2012-13.The trend of profit for last
couple of years has been going on. The company has not incurred any loss. The continuity status is being
maintained. No mentionable loss is being predicted. The stability in political arena is required to maintain trend
of development of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.
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Statement of related party transactions

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. transmitted power to the areas where its major shareholder,
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) plays role of power distribution to consumers. During
financial year 2012-13 the company transmitted 7,410.76 million kwh power to BPDB and billed
Tk.169,90,21,888/-, which was adjusted with their due to the company.In spite of that under the 6th vendor
agreement the company taken over grid substations and transmission lines from BPDB for Tk. 440.68 coretr.
Amongst these assets Tk. 206.04 corer were project loan which the company will pay back as per loan
agreements and equity of the company for Tk.234.64 Corer will needed to be issued in favor of BPDB.

Program of Development: 2012-2013

Eleven numbers of projects under ADP funding and three numbers of projects from own financing were
under implementation during this year.

The list of ongoing projects
A) Projects included in ADP in the fiscal year 2012-2013
® Construction of new substation and expansion of substations including transmission line facility;
® Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 kV transmission line project (Phase-1), (NG1);
® Aminbazar-Old airport (230 kV transmission line and associated substation project;
® Transmission Efficiency Improvement through Reactive Power Compensation at Grid Substations
and Reinforcement of Goalpara Substation;
Siddhirganj-Maniknagar 230 kV Transmission Line.
Haripur 412 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant and Associated Substation (PGCB Part);
Grid Interconnection between Bangladesh (Bheramara) and India (Baharampur);
Bibiyana-Kaliakoir 400 kV and Fenchuganj-Bibiyana 230 kV Transmission Line (NG2)
Bibiyana-Comilla (N) 230 kV transmission line.
® National Power Transmission Network Development Project
® 132 kV Grid Network Development Project in Eastern Region.

B) Projects other than ADP (Own funding)

® Barisal-Bhola 230 kV Transmission Line

® Two New 132/33 kV Substations at Kulaura & Sherpur with Interconnecting Lines
® Goalpara-Bagerhat 132 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line
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Detail status of ongoing development projects during the year 2012-2013

A) Projects included in ADP

1) Construction and extension of grid substation including transmission line facilities:

Objective

a) To meet the growing demands of power in Daudkandi, Meghnaghat, Munshiganj,
Brahmanbaria and Gollamari areas.

b) Reducing over loading of transformers at Aminbazar, Rampura, Haripur, Comilla,
Hathajari & Husnabad substations.

¢) Reducing transmission loss of overall transmission system.

Main components of the
projects

a) Construction of 132/33 kV substations at Daudkandi, Meghnaghat, Munshiganj,
Brahmanbaria and Gollamari.

b) Construction of 85 Km transmission line for the mentioned substations.

¢) Extension of 230/132 kV substations at Aminbazar, Rampura and Haripur.

d) Extension of 230/132 kV substations at Comilla and Hathazari.

e) Extension of 132/33 kV substations at Hasnabad.

Contractor for
implementing the project

Siemens AG. Germany; Siemens Ltd. Bangladesh; Siemens Ltd. India; CCC, China;
Hysung, Korea; JV of ABB Ltd., India and Energypac Engineering Ltd., Bangladesh.

Estimate

Total Taka 7,703.05 million.
Project loan: Taka 4,600.00 million.

Source of Fund

ADB, JICA and Government of Bangladesh

Progressin 2012-13 4.11 %
Progress up to June 2013 97.87 %
Completion time 2013-14

2 Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 kV transmission line project (Phase-1):

Objective

a) To evacuate power from Meghnaghat power plant to west area of Dhaka.
b) Reduce transmission loss of overall transmission system.

Main components of the
projects

a) Construction of 50 Km 400 kV transmission line.
b) Construction of 4 nos. of 230 kV bays at Meghnaghat & Aminbazar.

Contractor for
implementing the project

a) JV of Samsung & Hanbeak, Korea.
b) ABB India Ltd., India.

Estimate

Total Taka 2,736.75 million.
Project loan Tk. 1,543.47 million.

Source of Fund

ADB and Government of Bangladesh

Progressin 2012-13 31.50%
Progress up to June 2013 93.07 %
Completion time June'2014.
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3) Aminbazar-Oldairport 230kV transmission line and associated substation project:

Objective a) To supply reliably power and to meet the growing demand in west part of Dhaka.
b) Reducing transmission loss of overall transmission system.

Main components of the a) Construction of 10 Km including 6 Km underground cable 230 kV transmission

projects line.

b) Construction of 15 Km 132 kV underground cable line.

¢) Construction of 230/132/33 kV GIS substation at Old-Airport.

d) Construction of 132/33 kV GIS substation at Cantonment and Dhaka University
(Relocated to Satmasjid).

Contractor for JV of CCC-ETERN; Siemens, Germany, Siemens, India; Siemens Ltd., Bangladesh.
implementing the project
Estimate Total Taka 6,527.27 million.
Project Loan Taka 3,725.23 million.
Source of Fund ADB and Government of Bangladesh
Progressin 2012-13 23.66 %

Progress up to June 2013 94.46%

Completion time June'2014

4) Transmission efficiency improvement through reactive power compensation at grid substation
and re-enforcement of Goalpara substation:

Objective a) Ensuring reliable voltage level and reduction of transmission loss of overall
transmission system.

Main components of the a) Total 600 MVAR capacitor bank setting in 24 number 132/33 kV grid substations
projects at 33 kV bus.

Contractor for Energypac Engineering Ltd., Bangladesh.
implementing the project
Estimate Total Taka 2,045.28 million.

Project Loan Taka 1,397.995 million.
Source of Fund KfW and Government of Bangladesh
Progressin 2012-13 19.82 %

Progress up to June 2013 99.24%

Completion time 2013-2014.

Annual Report 2012-2013




5) Siddhirganj-Maniknagar 230 kV transmission line project:

Objective a) Evacuation of power from Siddirganj power plant.
b) To meet the growing power demand of Maniknagar and adjoining areas.
Main components of the a) Construction of 11 Km 230 kV transmission line.
projects b) Setting up 230/132 kV 2x225 MVA substation at Siddirganj and 230/132 kV 2x300
MVA substation at Maniknagar.
Contractor for a) KEC International, India; b) JV of Shangdong Wuzhou & Shangdang, Taikai, China.
implementing the project
Estimate Total Taka 3,917.25 million.
Project Loan Taka 2,914.831 million.
Source of Fund World Bank and Government of Bangladesh
Progressin 2012-13 13.80 %

Progress up to June 2013 89.00%

Completion time June'2014.

6) Construction of Haripur 412 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant and Associated Substation (PGCB
Part)

Objective To evacuate generated power from Haripur 412 MW Combine cycle power plant

Main components of the a) Haripur 132/33 kV Substation relocation b) Switchgear up-gradation of 132 kV
projects yard of Haripur 230/132 kV S/S.

Contractor for Marubeni, Japan
implementing the project

Estimate Total Taka 1,742.665 million.

Project Loan Taka 1,249.474 million.
Source of Fund JICA and Government of Bangladesh
Progressin 2012-13 25.01 %

Progress up to June 2013 91.98 %

Completion time June'2014
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7) Grid Interconnection between Bangladesh (Bheramara) and India (Baharampur)

Objective

a) To Facilitate import of electricity to Bangladesh from India.
(b) To establish a Grid Interconnection with India.
(c) To minimize the power crisis in Bangladesh to some extent.

Main components of the
projects (Bangladesh part)

i) Construction of 27 Km 400 kV double circuit A.C transmission line.
ii) 400/230 kV( 500 MW) Back-to-Back HVDC station at Bheramara.
iii) Construction of 4.5km 230 kV double circuit A.C LILO transmission line.

Contractor for
implementing the project

i) Cobra, Spain ii) Siemens, Germany iii) GS Engineering & Construction Corp.Korea

Estimate

Total Taka 1,5798.297million. (Revised)
Project Loan Taka 9,107.043 million.

Source of Fund

ADB and Government of Bangladesh

Progressin 2012-13 54.06 %
Progress up to June 2013 90.00 %
Completion time June'2014

8) Bibiyana-Kaliakoir 400 KV Transmission Line & Fenchuganj-Bibiyana 230 kV transmission Line

Objective

a) To build the power evacuation facilities for upcoming Power Plants at Bibiyana.
b) To evacuate the surplus power of Sylhet area.
¢) To supply adequate power to the North Western part of Dhaka city.

Main components of the
projects

168 Km 400 kV Bibiyana-Kaliakoir Double ckt.line.

32 Km Fenchuganj-Bibiyana 230 kV double ckt.line

400/230 kV 2x520 MVA & 400/132 kV 2x300 MVA S/S at Kaliakoir
230/132 kV 1x300 MVA S/S at Fenchuganj.

aogT e

=

Contractor for
implementing the project

a) HG Power (b) Hyosung, Korea c) ABB, India, Ltd.

Estimate

Total Taka 14,649.941 million.
Project Loan Taka 6,426.90 million.

Source of Fund

EDCF, Korea and Government of Bangladesh

Progressin 2012-13 16.11 %
Progress up to June 2013 49.60 %
Completion time December'2014.
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9) Bibiyana-Comilla(N) 230 kV transmission line:

Objective

a) To evacuate the surplus power of Sylhet & Fenchuganj areas.

Main components of the
projects

a) 230 kV 160 Km Double Circuit Line
b) 2 Nos. 230 kV bay at Comilla(N)

Contractor for
implementing the project

a) Sanergy, Iran; Jyoti, India; HG Power, Malaysia.
b) ABB India Ltd., India

Estimate Total Taka 3,783.394 million.
Source of Fund GOB & PGCB

Progress in 2012-13 9.91 %

Progress up to June 2013 100 %

Completion time 2012-2013.

10) National Power Transmission Network Development Project

Objective

a) To evacuate power from the proposed 225MW power plant at Sikalbaha

b) Provide reliable power to Chittagong city through Rampur & Sikalbaha

¢) Meet the growing load demand all over the country through new eleven Nos.
132/33 kV substations.

Main components of the
projects

a) 75 Km (including 5 km U/G) 230 kV Double ckt. line in Chittagong region.
b) About 168 Km 132 kV Double ckt.line
¢) Around 14 Km 132 kV Four ckt.line

d) 2 Nos.of 230/132 kV, 2x600 MVA substation at Chittagong region & 11 Nos. of
132/33 kV S/S all over the country (Total 1,195 MVA).

Contractor for
implementing the project

Contract not yet signed for any part of the project.

Estimate

Total Taka 24,266.081 million.
Project Loan Taka 17,675.259 million.

Source of Fund

JICA and Government of Bangladesh

Progressin 2012-13

2.00 %

Progress up to June 2013

2.00 %

Completion time

January'2013-June'2017
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11) 132 kV Grid Network Development Project in Eastern Region.

Objective

i) To increase the power supply reliability of Mymensingh area.

ii) To meet the growing demand of Rangamati, Khagrachari, Beanibazar &
Sunamganj and to supply reliable power to Hill Tract area.

i) To minimize the overloading of existing "Ashuganj-Ghorasal 132 kV transmission line".

Main components of the
projects

i) About 237 Km 132 kV Double ckt.line

ii) Around 58 Km 132 kV Single ckt line

iii) 4 Nos.of 132/33 kV (Total 328 MVA) S/S at Rangamati, Khagrachari, Beanibazar,
Sunamganj (each of 82 MVA)

iv) Installation of one 132/33 kV 50/75 MVA transformer at Narsingdi S/S &
Conversion it into a Double Bus-bar arrangement.

Contractor for
implementing the project

Contract not yet signed for any part of the project.

Estimate

Total Taka 9,868.402 million.
Project Loan Taka 6,932.268 million.

Source of Fund

ADB and Government of Bangladesh

Progressin 2012-13

2.00 %

Progress up to June 2013

2.00 %

Completion time

January'2013-June'2016

B) Projects other than ADP (Own funding)

1) Barisal-Bhola-Burhanuddin 230 kV Transmission Line:

Objective

a) To evacuate Power from upcoming Bhola Power Plant.

Main components of the
projects

a) 61 Km 230 kV line
b) 230/132 kV 3x300 MVA S/S at Barisal

Contractor for
implementing the project

KEC International, India.

Estimate

Total Taka 4,534.26 million.
FC.Taka 1,670.18 million.

Source of Fund PGCB
Progressin 2012-13 29.80 %
Progress up to June 2013 35.80 6%
Completion time December'2014
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2) Two New 132/33 kV Substations at Kulaura & Sherpur with Interconnecting Lines:

Objective

a) To supply reliable power to meet the growing demand at Kulaura & Sherpur.

Main components of the
projects

i) 45 Km 132 kV line
ii) 132/33 kV, 2x25/41MVA S/S at Kulaura & Sherpur

Contractor for
implementing the project

i) KEC International, India. ii) Energypack Engineering, Bangladesh.

Estimate

Total Taka 2,174.70 million.
FC.Taka 1,272.31 million.

Source of Fund PGCB
Progress in 2012-13 27%

Progress up to June 2013 46.11 %
Completion time February'2014

3) Goalpara-Bagerhat 132 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line :

Objective

a) To evacuate power from Goalpara Power Plant

Main components of the
projects

i) 45 Km 132 kV line
ii) Four Nos. of Bay Extension.

Contractor for
implementing the project

i) KEC International, India. ii) Energypack Engineering, Bangladesh.

Estimate

Total Taka 892.154 million.
FC.Taka 441.702 million.

Source of Fund PGCB
Progressin 2012-13 8.00 %
Progress up to June 2013 8.00 %
Completion time June'2015
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Contract Agreements have been signed during the year (2012-2013) for
the Construction works mentioned below:

Sl. | Description of Work Date of agreement Completion Funding
No. signed and Institution | date of the by
work

1 | Design, Supply, Erection, Testing & Commissioning of 25 April, 2013 9 months | Deposit Work
132kV Double Circuit Underground Transmission line | Consortium of LS Cable |from effective| by RAJUK
Replacing Existing Tongi-Mirpur 132kV Transmission & System Ltd. And date Fund
Line (T#47 to T#52) at Rajuk Uttara 3rd Phase Project Hanbeak Co. Ltd.
on Turnkey Basis (Contract No.

PGCB/132kV/UGTL/UTTARA dated 25th April, 2013)

2 | Design, Supply, Erection, Testing and Commissioning 4 June, 2013 12 months PGCB
of 132kV Meghna River Crossing at Tetia-Kanainagar | JV of Hanbaek Co., Ltd. |from effective
point as replacement of existing Submarine cable and Sejong Corporation date
under Meghna river on turnkey basis (Contract No.

PGCB/132kV/TL/T-LRC dated 04.06.2013)

3 | Supply, Erection, Testing and Commissioning of 132 8 August, 2012 18 months PGCB
kV Jamalpur to Sherpur Double Circuit Transmission M/S KEC International |from effective
Line and 132kV Fenchuganj to Kulaura Double Circuit Ltd. date
Transmission Line on Turnkey Basis

4 | Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing and 25 March, 2013 December 24,| PGCB's own
Commisioning for Extension of Three Nos. of 132kV Energypac Engineering 2013 fund
Air Insulated Switchgear (AIS) Bays at existing Khulna Ltd.

Central 132/33kV Grid substation and One No. of
132kV AIS Bay at existing Bagerhat 132/33kV Grid
Substation on turnkey basis [Contract[No:-
PGCB/TEIP/Khulna Central-Bagerhat/13255/01]

5 | Supply and Delivery of 230kV, 132kV & 33kV 05 August, 2013 8 months | PGCB's own
Lightning Arrester, 132kV Current Transformer and Crompton Greavs Ltd. |from the date fund
132kV Voltage Transformer for Different Grid India of LC
Substations of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh opening.

(PGCB) Ltd. [Contract No:
PGCB/GRID/(O&MW)/2012/SPARES-01]

6 | Design, Supply, Erection, Testing & Commissioning of 7 November 2013 7 May,2014 | PGCB's own

230kV AlS Switching Station at Bibiyana on Turnkey ABB India Ltd. India fund

Basis
[Contract No.PGCB/BIBIYANA/SS/01]
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Achievements in the financial year 2012-2013

The following lines and substations were commissioned after construction during the reporting
year (2012-2013) against various development projects:

Sl. | Line/Name of Sub-stations Length/ Capacity Remarks
No.
1 | Fenchuganj-Bibiyana 66.37 These lines and the substation is built with
230 kV double circuit line. Circuit km. in very short period by PGCB from its own
2 | Bibiyana-Comilla(N) 307.10 ;und to Iflz:cmtate rerilablre; power.evacuat:on
230 kV double circuit line. Circuit km. rom Sylhet area.Thus t c burning problem
of surplus power evacuation of Sylhet
3 | Fenchuganj 1X225/300 region was solved by means of these
230/132 kV Substation MVA infrastructure. This can be considered as a
good achievement for this year.

Table 4:Transmission line and substations completed during the Year 2012-2013.

Transmission infrastructure of PGCB: (At the end of 2012-2013 financial year)

A WN =

230 kV Transmission Lines  3020.77 Circuit km.
132 kV Transmission Lines 6,080 Circuit km.

230/132 kV Sub-stations 15 numbers (including two switching station) and Capacity-6,975 MVA
132/33 kV Sub-stations 84 numbers and Capacity-9,705 MVA

The year wise transmission infrastructures under PGCB's jurisdiction are shown below:

Transmission Line (Ckt. km) Substation
YEAR 230 kV 132 kV 66 kV 230/132 kV 132/33 kV 66/33 / 11 kV
Number | €aPACIY | Nymber |CAPACItY | Ny ey |CaPaCity
(MVA) (MVA) (MVA)
2006-07 1,466 5,529.6 167 10 5,175 70 7,219 2 25.6
2007-08 2,3145 55336 167 12 5,850 71 7,526 2 256
2008-09 2,6445 5,607.6 - 13 6,075 71 7,399 - -
2009-10 2,6473 56703 - 13 6,300 75 7,844 - -
2010-11 2,647.3 6,018 - 13 6,675 81 8,437 - -
2011-12 2,647.3 6,080 - 13 6,675 83 8737 - -
2012-13 3,020.77 6,080 - 15 6,975 84 9705 - -

Table 5:Last Seven Years' Transmission Infrastructure of PGCB

Note: A part of the above infrastructure was acquired from BPDB and DESA by different vendor reemits.
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Future Development Plan:

To accommodate the future growing power demand and government's goal of reaching power to all houses PGCB
has taken up huge development plan for strengthening transmission system. A short list of that plan is mentioned

below:
sl. Expected
Name of project Progress up to June 2013 completed
1 Enhancement of Capacity of Grid Substations | Awaiting for financing (Expected from WB 2015-16
and Transmission Line (Phase-I)
2 | 400/230/132 kV Network Development project Expected from ADB Tranche-2 Loan Package. 2016-17
3 | Ashuganj-Bhulta 400 kV Transmission line This is the first project in transmission sector which is 2014-15
(2012-13t0 2014-15) going to be implemented on BOOT basis. PQ for
selecting the developer is done. RFP will be issued to
the prequalified bidder.
4 | Aminbazar-Maowa -Mongla 400 kV & Mongla - Pre-DPP approved in principle and sent to ERD for 2015-16
Khulna(S) 230 kV Transmission line (NG3) sourcing fund on 09-09-2010. Feasibility Study is
almost completed by Power Grid India with the funding
of WB ( PSDTA)
5 | Anowara - Meghnaghat 400 kV Transmission Pre-DPP approved in principle and sent to ERD for 2015-16
line (NG4) sourcing fund on 09-09-2010. Feasibility Study is
almost completed by Power Grid India with the funding
of WB ( PSDTA)
6 | Western Grid Network Development Project Pre-DPP approved in principle and DPP under 2016-17
preparation. Recruitment of feasibility consultant in
progress.
7 | Matarbari-Anowara-Madunaghat 400kV Expected from JICA Pre-DPP submitted. Feasibility 2017-18
Transmission line project Study in progress by JICA
8 Rural Transmission Network Development & Expected from KfW . 2017-18
Renovation Project Pre-DPP approved.
9 Electricity interconnection between Tripura and Pre-DPP submitted for approval 2016-17
Eastern Region of Bangladesh.
10 | Up-gradation of Existing Ashuganj-Fenchuganj Pre-DPP approved in principle and sent to ERD for 2016-17

132 kV line and construction of new Ashuganj
Ghorasal 230 kV line

sourcing fund.

In addition to the above mention projects, in the light of Power System Master Plan, long term plan has been taken by
PGCB to develop transmission system infrastructure to supply electricity all over the country by 2021.
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Development of manpower

The objectives of training and development is to enable human resources to acquire knowledge, skill,
abilities and attitudes which nesseciates to enable them to improve their performance. Training activities
have a positive impact on the performance of individuals and an organization. Improving knowledge by
training the human resources of an organization demonstrated better planning and task co-ordination
which is not possible by the non-trained people. PGCB was consistently serving as a platform in providing
opportunities to train its valuable human resources by imparting necessary updated knowledge and
expertise in different fields. PGCB is sending its personnel to attend training programs, conference,
exhibitions, seminars, workshops, study tour within the country and abroad on contemporary subjects to
provide them opportunity of training and interaction with the experts of various technical and
management fields.

The Power Division of government of Bangladesh had given 60 hours target of training for all levels of
employees under the power sector utilities. PGCB has a training department to augment the learning and
development requirements of its officers and staffs. In this 2012-13 fiscal year PGCB has achieved 60.24
man hours training on an average.

The training programs conducted by experienced senior officers and staff. External trainers are also
engaged. Customized program were also designed in consultation with the employees of PGCB. The
Company had arranged different training courses by specialized local and foreign trainings experts in

Local training

Total 187 training programs were organized during the reporting year 2012-13 where 2,148 officers &
staffs participated consuming 14,661.5 man-days.The most effective job related training which were
imparted locally are mentioned below:

Sl.

Subject Organizer No. of Man-Days Man-Hours
No. Participants
1. Design of Tower & Tower Foundations KEC 40 30 9600
2. Renewable Energy & its Application PCSDP 10 3 240
3.  Sub-station Operation & Maintenance PGCB 80 4 2560
4, Computer Aided Project Management PSCDP 6 4 192
5. Right of Way (RoW) & Dead line checking, PGCB 40 5 1600
Tools Keeping and Safety Practices
6. Income Tax & VAT ICMAB 25 7 1400
7. Industrial Relation IRI 28 26 5824
8. Accounts & Financial Management PSCDP 6 8 384
9. SCADA & Communication System for PGCB PGCB 30 1 240
10. Human Resources Management PSCDP 6 8 384
11. Operation & Maintenance of Power PSCDP 17 14 1904
Transformer CT, PT, ETC
12. Operation & Maintenance of PGCB 30 14 3360
Switchgear Equipment
13. Safe Utilization of Electricity PSCDP 10 8 640
14. Transformer Condition Monitoring by RTS PGCB 21 1 168
15. Digital World'2012 Power Division 03 1 24
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Foreign training:

PGCB arranged foreign training including foreign visit for witnessing Factory Acceptance Test (FAT)
works to a good number of officers during the financial year 2012-13. Training & FAT visit were
organized targeting to acquire knowledge relating with delivery, design, supply, commissioning and
installations of different sub-station equipments for new projects. In this fiscal year, 98 foreign training &
FAT were completed utilizing 2,915 man-days. In aggregate 222 Personnel participated in foreign
training & FAT.

The most significant training and Visit programs were conducted on the followings subjects:

SI.  Subject Country Organizing No.of = Man-Days
No. entity Participant

1. 4 DLT Tower Korea GS-Engineering 2 18
2. DC C&P Panels Germany Siemens 8 80
3. Overview of HVDC Operation & RTDS India PGCB 4 20
4, 400KV Double circuit transmission line S.Korea Samsung 2 18
5.  Technical Management S.Korea KEPCO 3 33
6. 230KV Converter Transformer Germany Siemens 2 22
7. Transformer, GIS & Circuit Breaker China JV of WZ 6 42
8. ACSR Mallard Conductor India KEC 1 11
9.  Substation Design, O&M of HV Substation Korea GS-Engineering 4 44
10. 400KV Converter Transformer Germany Siemens AG 2 22
11.  Smoothing Reactors Canada Siemens 2 24
12.  OPWG Fittings China KEC 2 14

Future Program

For ensuring regular training there need to develop a full fledge training institute with well furnished
infrastructure, presently PGCB has no training institution. For this purpose two full- fledged training
institution building construction is under consideration of PGCB authority. In the mean time a
consultant has been engaged for these two training centres In future these would facilitate to organize
regular training program and achieving target to enhance skill and new knowledge of the manpower of
the company.

Introduction of Performance appraisal book

Performance appraisal book has been introduced During the financial year 2012-13 to evaluate the
performance of the officers who are skilled and always try to render assigned responsibilities with goal.
Twice in a year in six months interval important target and assignments are given; challenges to fulfill
the assignments are known from the officers and after completion of determined period assessment is
done. At the end of the year evaluation is done and mark is given on the basis of achievement. In this
case immediate superior officer re-assess the marks of the officer who make assessment of his
subordinate officer. Introduction of performance appraisal book facilitated more rational way for
promotion, bonus and best officer selection.
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Development of information Technology

Information & Communication Technology (ICT) is one of the essential driving tools. To transform the
organization into an automated work environment to coordinate and facilitate the use of technology
and information resources to the satisfaction of the organization and its stakeholders. To achieve its
goal PGCB performed the following functions during the year 2012-2013.

i) Training Management Software is developed and now under implementation.

ii) Video conference system with some foreign countries is developed.

iii) e-Tendering system is under implementation.

iv) Asset and store management system are under development.

v) Operational electricity reports, tender notice/documents, share and investors related

information, project information etc are published in website regularly.
vi) PGCB's website is updated regularly.

The vision of PGCB is to efficient and effective management of national power grid for reliable and
quality transmission of electricity throughout the country. PGCB has been trying relentlessly to achieve
overall improvement of the grid network to make a self reliant and profitable organization by
enhancing skill work, reducing cost, increasing reliability and transparency in work. By 2021 PGCB will
earn fame as one of the best e-managed /e-governed, IT-enabled Company in Bangladesh.

Commercial status

In the reported financial year 2012-2013, PGCB billed wheeling charge @ Tk.0.2268 at 132 kV end and @
Tk.0.2291 at 33 kV end for each kilowatt hour to Bangladesh Power Development Board, Dhaka Power
Distribution Company Ltd. Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd., Palli Biddut Samities and West Zone
Power Distribution Company Ltd.

Total revenue Realized Receivable Remarks
(Taka in Million) (Taka in Million)
Tk.7,870.43 TK.7,575.10 Tk.1,278.73 Receivable is equal to 1.95
month's wheeling bill.

Financial Performance

The value of gross fixed assets of the Company during the year 2012-2013 was Tk. 88,453.33 million.The
net fixed asset was worth Tk.42,116.29 million. The debt-equity ratio of the company was 69:31. During
the reporting year, PGCB adjusted Tk. 1,699.02 million against BPDB's assigned loan and paid Tk.
1,298.54 million to government as Debt Service Liability (DSL).

During FY 2012-2013 the company earned a gross revenue of Tk. 7,672.95 million by wheeling of power
and Tk. 197.48 million from optical fibre leasing. The other income was Tk. 872.35 million resulting in a
total income of Tk. 8,742.78 million. The total expenditure was Tk. 6,727.75 million and thus the net
profit before tax was Tk. 2,015.03 million. During the year, the company earned a return of 8.74% on net
fixed assets. An adjustment was made for opening assets for the FY -2012-13 of Tk. 4,406.80 million
which was transferred from BPDB through 6th Vendors Agreement, which was signed on 10/04/2012
but the effect of the agreement was from 01/07/2007. As a result more depreciation was charged
during the year.Interest on project loans also increased.

On the other hand, overall power transmission increased this year. As a result the profit before tax was
increased as compared to that of last year. But due to 6th Vendor Agreement assets were transferred
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from 01/07/2007, the previous 5 years depreciation was charged in the current year tax calculation for
this reason the deferred tax liability increased by Tk. 570.14 million. As a result current year net profit
after tax is less than previous year. It is expected that with the increase of power generation in near
future profit would be increased. Since the Company earned a profit and has met the conditions of the
donor agencies, 15% cash dividend has been proposed for the year 2012-2013.

A comparative statement on the financial performance from 2007-2008 to financial year 2011-
2012 is showninTable 6:

2007-08 5,348.92 2,249.39 1692.66 15.12% 53,882.79 3,643.58 1.04
2008-09 5,584.89 2,244.66 1,544.67 12.87% 67,781.09 3,643.58 2.10
2009-10 5,854.81 2,338.38 1,607.01 10.40% 70,439.14 3,643.58 2.07
2010-11 6,155.64 809.69 924.60 6.85% 75,387.51 4,190.12 2.01
2011-12 7,142.20 1822.16 1183.54 8.90% 84,262.00 4,190.12 1.98
2012-13 7,672.95 2,015.03 1,010.18 8.74% 88,453.33 4,609.12 1.95

Table 6: Last Six Years Financial Performance on Commercial Operation.

Bangladesh-India Power Transmission Station (HVDC)

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.is going to introduce advance and sophisticated technology in
Bangladesh Power system by constructing a 500 MW back to back high voltage direct current (HVDC)
station at Bheramara, Kustia. The HVDC system is used for bulk power transmission world wide. But in
Bangladesh it is first ever HVDC system. It is being constructed to facilitate importing 500 MW Power
from India. Moreover, it will also open new era of cross border power trading in south-Asia. An HVDC
system takes electric power in alternating current (AC) system and rectifies it into high voltage direct
current (DC) using a rectifier station. It then inverts the DC to back again to AC by another HVDC
Inverter station. It provides independent control of AC voltage and frequency in the two
interconnected AC networks. It is fast, accurate and fully controllable for power flow. Its automatic
controller or operator determines how much power flow may take place via the link. Faults do not
transfer across HVDC interconnected systems that limits the spread of cascaded tripping and prevents
widespread black outs.

Auditors' opinion on financial statements

External Auditor Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants has submitted their audited report
on the financial statements of the company for the year 2012-2013. In their opinion six major points are
worth mentioning. Exchange rate fluctuation loss relating to the outstanding principal amount of loan
of the completed projects that are now in operation had been capitalized and included in property,
plant and equipment as addition instead of recognizing such loss in profit and loss account. The proper
register on plant and machinery are to be kept. Physical verification of fixed assets and inventory were
necessary. Gratuity fund of the employees is to be separated from company fund. No balance
confirmation had been received from BPDB with respect to account current with BPDB.

A consultancy firm with knowledge of conducting similar type of work for physical verification of fixed
assets and inventory already engaged. The said firm would submit the report within a short time. On
completion of physical verification along with proper software based register, the register and physical

verification would be maintained regularly.
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A draft trust deed had been approved by the Board of Directors for managing gratuity fund.The rules of
gratuity fund has been prepared and has been referred to Audit Committee for comment. Along with
the comments that would be placed to the Board for its approval. It would be implemented on
approval from Board of Directors.

Exchange rate fluctuation loss relating to the outstanding principal amount of loan of the completed
projects that are now in operation had been capitalized and included in property, plant and
equipment as addition as per Company Law, 1994 under section 185 (schedule xi).

Financing for Development Project

Asian Development Bank (ADB) provided the

first loan to PGCB after its formation. The

Meghnaghat Power Station related 230kV

transmission line project was built under Ninth

Power Project Loan of ADB [1505 BAN(SF)].

From then ADB has financed a number of

development projects for PGCB. 50 Km of the

230 kV transmission ring around Dhaka City

with setting up of substations was funded by

Tenth Power Project Loan of ADB [BA-1731]. It

also funded for the West Zone Power

Development Project (332 Km transmission

line and substations), the NLDC Project, the

Shunt Compensation Project and three other

PGCB projects under Sustainable Power Sector

Development project. In 2009-10 ADB funded 100 million USD for the Regional Grid Interconnection
project by implementation of HVDC Back to Back station and transmission line between Bangladesh &
India which is now under implementation. In addition to ADB other development partners such kfW,
DANIDA, Nordic Development Fund, CIDA, JICA, World Bank, EDCF has been provided fund for different
PGCB projects. They expressed satisfaction and committed for more finance for future transmission
projects observing the endeavor, zeal and capacity of project implementation by PGCB. A 92 million
USD fund being provided by EDCF for the 168 Km long 400kV Bibiyana-Kaliakoir transmission line and
400KV substation at Kaliakoir.

World Bank had been financing the project of Siddhirganj-Maniknagar 230 kV transmission line and
associated substations which were under implementation. A reactive power compensation project by
installation of 600 MVar capacitor banks funded by kfW was under implementation for voltage
improvement at 24 grid substations. Apart from the finance from development partners PGCB had also
implemented some projects like Bogra-Barapukuria & Baghabari-Ishurdi Transmission Lines under
suppliers' credit. A very important project of 165 km long 230kV transmission line from Bibiyana to
Comilla is implemented by GOB & PGCB's own fund. ADB has given 86 million USD fund for 132 kV Grid
Network Development Project which is under construction. PGCB is expecting 220 million USD fund
from IDB for 400/230/132 kV Grid Network Development Project and for the same project 80 million
USD fund from ADB. Besides the above projects, PGCB is expecting 105 million USD from World Bank for
Capacity Enhancement of Grid Substation and Transmission Lines (Phase-1)project,60 million Euro fund
from KfW for Western Grid Network Development Project and for Matarbari-Anwara 400 kV Line project
,85 million USD fund from JICA. All expecting funds are under negotiation with Donor agencies.

The multinational commercial bank HSBC has come forward to finance observing recent performance
and assessing financial status of PGCB.They have sanctioned US$ 40.00 million for Barisal-Bhola-

Annual Report 2012-2013




Borhanuddin 230kV transmission line project and additional 15 million USD for other projects. In
Bangladesh without sovereign guarantee, for the first time a multinational commercial financer has
financed in a project of a government enterprise. Despite that the Board of Directors of PGCB has
principally accepted a loan proposal of foreign commercial Bank Standard Chartered Bank.

Dividend Declared
For the fiscal year 2012-13 Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. in its Board meeting number

321/2013 on 7 November 2013 recommended 15% cash dividend that you will declare in the 17th
Annual General Meeting.Taka 691.37 million will be required to pay 15% dividend.

Directors Retiring by Rotation

Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad, Mr. Foiz Ahmed and
Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed Directors of PGCB will
retire under Section 34(A) and 34(B) of the
Articles of Association and they all are eligible
for re-election under Section 34(C) of the
Articles of Association of PGCB.

It may be mentioned that Mr. Md. Abduhu
Ruhulla, Chairman, Bangladesh Power
Development Board vide letter No. 2199/1-
BUBO (Shachi)/ Unnayan-467/86 dated 5-11-
2013 has been replaced instead of Mr. Md.
Abdul Wahab Khan as Directors of the
company and was accepted by the Board of
Directors of PGCB on 10 November 2013 in the
Board meeting number 321/2013.

Mr.Monowar Islam, Secretary, Power Division; Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury, Director, FBCCI; Engr. S.M
Khabiruzzaman, PEng, representative, IEB and Barrister M. Anamul Kabir Emon has been nominated by
the Board of Directors as Independent Director of the company to fulfill the corporate governance term
of Bangladesh Security Exchange Commission under Notification dated 3 July 2012. In the 17th AGM
you will approve them as Independent Directors.

Appointment of Auditors

At the end of the 17th Annual General Meeting of PGCB External Auditor of the company Syful
Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants will retire. They have expressed interest for reappointment.
The Board of Directors of PGCB has recommended to appoint them at fee of Tk.4,00,000/- plus VAT.

PGCB Share price in secondary market

During the discussed 2012-13 financial year the nominal value of cash share of PGCB was Tk.10/- On 1
July 2012 the opening price in Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange was Tk. 58.90
and on 30 June 2013 last trading price of cash share was Tk. 63.50. In the vulnerable share market the
price of PGCB share fluctuated less which was the sign of confidence of shareholders on the company.
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Annual Report (2012-13) of the Board Audit Committee of
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB)

Appointment of External Auditor: The previous external auditor, ACNABIN Chartered Accountants was
appointed as external auditor of PGCB. It was their 3rd consecutive year as auditor that was complied with policy
directives of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. A new external audit firm needed to be
appointed for the company. Audit Board Committee in the meeting held on 4 December 2012 decided to invite
expression of interest from the top 10 audit firms from Bangladesh Bank's, central bank of Bangladesh list
(except ACNABIN and Hoda Vasi Chowdhury, as ACNABIN was auditor for last three years and one of the partner
of Hoda Vasi Chowdhury is Director of the company). Out of the ten, five audit firms expressed their interest and
based on their applications an evaluation report prepared and was put before the Audit Committee for
recommendation.The interested audit firms were as follows:

MJ Abedin & Co, Chartered Accountants

Ahmed & Akhter, Chartered Accountants

Saiful Shamsul Alam & Co, Chartered Accountants
Hawlader Younus & Co, Chartered Accountants

Ahmed Jaker & Co, Chartered Accountants

On 23 December 2012 the Audit Committee discussed the evaluation report based on criteria approved by the
Board and recommended to appoint the highest scorer audit firm, M/S Saiful Samsul Alam and Company Chartered
Accountants as external auditor of the company for the year 2012-13. In the 16th Annual General Meeting the
shareholders approved appointment of the firm.The audit fee was fixed Tk.4,00,000/- for the year 2012-13.

Audited financials of 2012: The external auditor ACNABIN Chartered Accountants submitted draft audit report on
financial statements ending 30 June 2012, which was placed before the audit committee on 1 November 2012.
Beforehand the draft audited financials were discussed between external auditor and the management of PGCB.
The Board Audit Committee (BAC) had discussed on each items elaborately in presence of external auditor and
management of PGCB and finally forwarded to the Board.

On 1 November 2012 the Board Audit Committee received the draft audited accounts and audit report of the
external auditor, ACNABIN Chartered Accountants on PGCB for year ending 2011-12. The PGCB management in
consultation of auditors finalised the audited accounts and the Board Audit Committee asked to place the final
audit report before the Board of Directors of PGCB. The report was accepted by the Board. Later in the 16th Annual
General Meeting of shareholders the audited accounts and auditors report were approved by the shareholders.

Special Audit of Grid Maintenance and Project offices: Besides regular internal audit programme, an open tender
were invited to perform exclusive special audit for 2008-09, 2009-10 and 2010-11 financial years to Grid
Maintenance Divisions (GMD) and Project offices. The Board Audit Committee appointed two audit firms M/S. K. M.
Alam & Company Chartered Accountants and M/S. Ahmed Akhter Chartered Accountants for the two jobs. M/S.K M
Alam and Co. Chartered Accountants and M/S. Ahmed Akter Chartered Accountants conducted exclusive special
audit to 18 Grid Maintenance Division Offices and to all Project offices respectively. PGCB Audit Board Committee in
the meeting held on 6 August 2012 discuss the special audit report prepared by M/S.K M Alam and Co. Chartered
Accountants on the activities of 18 GMD offices for the period of 2008-09,2009-10, 2010-11. Based on the report the
concerned GMD offices, management of PGCB and internal audit department took necessary action and resolved all
the audit findings. The follow up findings of the report are on regular review.

PGCB Audit Board Committee in the meeting held on 10 December 2012 discussed the special audit report
prepared by M/S. Ahmed Akhter Chartered Accountants on the activities of all project offices for the period of 2008-
09, 2009-10 and 2010-11. The committee discusses the report and thanked the Auditor, Managing Director and
General Manager (Finance) for clean findings of project performance.

Physical inventory of fixed assets & store: The management of PGCB has engaged a consulting firm to
conduct physical verification of fixed assets and inventory. On completion of their work software (computer)
based register will be maintained. The rules to manage gratuity fund was prepared. On approval of the Board
necessary steps will be taken to separate the fund. Exchange rate fluctuation adjustment was accounted
following Companies Act, 1994 Section 185(schedule XI).
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Internal Audit:

PGCB internal audit department is headed by a qualified Cost and Management Accountant. He is assisted
by qualified personnel as well. The performance of internal audit department during the year 2012-13 has

been shown in the table below in brief:

No Name of Office Audit Period Time Audit objection Disposal of | Pending objection | £
execution of objection g
Audit No Taka No| Taka |No Taka &
01 | Megnaghat RPP Project April/11 to June/12 | July/12 12 1,73,05,352 12 1,73,05,352
02 | Sidhirgonj-Maniknagor 230kv T/L | Nov/11 to June/12 | July & Aug./12 | 12 9995514 | 3 99,01,112| 9 94,401
03 | Metering Division July/09 to June/11 | Aug.&Sep/12 | 11 67,806 1 67,806
04 | OFCL July/09 to June/12 | Sep/12 18 11,79441| 9 3,82,449 | 9 7,96,992
05 | Communication, Network July/10to June/12 | Sep/12 16 59,52,548 16 59,52,548
Supervision & Training Division
06 | Transmission Efficiency Jan/11to June/12 | Oct.& Nov./12 | 17 4,72,459 17 4,72,459
Improvement
07 | Bibiyana-Comilla (North) 230kv T/L | Nov/11to Sep/12 | October/12 18 7,96,870 18 7,96,870
08 | Grid Interconnection between | Jan/12 to Sep/12 October/12 06 30,17,378 06 30,17,378
Bangladesh and India
09 | Megnaghat-Aminbazar 400Kv T/L | May/12to Nov/12 | Nov.&Dec./12 | 13 12,62,07,978 13 12,62,07,978
10 | GMD-Faridpur July/08 to June/12 | Nov.& Dec/12 | 17 7,05799 | 4 1,01,091 | 13 6,04,708
11 | GMD-Barisal July/08 to June/12 | Dec/12 32 1,22,60,245 32 1,22,60,245
12 | Barisal-Bhola 230kv T/L Feb/12toDec/12 | Jan./13 13 10,55,621 13 10,55,621
13 | GMD-Chtg.(North) July/09 to June/12 | Jan./13 27 7,49,76,233 27 7,49,76,233
14 | Aminbazar-Old Airport 230kv T/L | May/12to Dec/12 | Jan./13 17 7,15,258 17 7,15,258
15 | New Haripur 360MW CCPP & | April/12to Jan/13 | Feb & March/13 | 7 3,51,890,277 7 3,51,890,277
Associate S/S
16 | Trans. Line Facilities Proj May/12toJan/13 | Feb.&March/13 | 16 2,29,63,134 16 2,29,63,134
17 | Head Office July/11toJune/12 | Feb.&March/13 | 28 18,52,51,441 28 18,52,51,441
18 | GMD-Khulna July/09 to June/12 | May/13 30 7,67,832 30 7,67,832
19 | Bibiyana-Kaliyakoir 400kv/ Sep/11 to Dec/12 April & May/13 | 21 6,07,43,510| 4 |1,52,82,702 | 17 4,54,60,808
Bibiyana-Fenjugonj 132kv T/L
20 | GMD-Aricha July/09 to June/12 | June/13 19 39,65,776 19 39,65,776
21 | GMD-Chtg.(South) July/09 to June/12 | June/13 36 1,02,80,319 36 1,02,80,319
22 | GMD-Dhaka (East) July/10to June/12 | May & June/13 | 43 1,03,56,334 43 1,03,56,33

Internal Control and Accounting system:

PGCB's Board Directors honorarium and support service allowance for the year 2012-13 and 2011-12 were as follows.

2012-2013
Tk.28,10,803/=

2011-12
Tk.28,83,045/=
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Salary and other benefits to Managing Director and Executive Directors in last two years were as follows:

2012-2013 2011-12
Tk.62,45,384/= Tk.36,44,490/=

Director (HRM & Finance) post was filled up in the year 2012-13 which mainly caused increased expenditure.

Financial reporting:

External auditor ACNABIN Chartered Accountants in their report raised six major following points:

(1) Adverse effect exchange rate loss on foreign currency loan was capitalized in case of foreign loan
linked asset was accounted for in line with the provision of Companies Act 1994 by the PGCB which
does not fulfill the requirements of IFRS.

(2) Fixed assets register was not update. Consultants are working on this issue.

(3) Routine physical verification of fixed assets was not done. This is also in progress.

(4) Employee gratuity fund is not separated from PGCB in line with the requirements of IFRS. The PGCB
is utilizing this fund as working fund.

(5) Receivables and payables between PGCB and Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB)
remained un-reconciled. This issue is being placed to the power ministry and BPDB.

(6) Receivables from DPDC, DESCO and WZPDCL on account of transmission, wheeling and optical fiber
charges are doubtful of recovery. This is being under reconciliation.

The external auditor mentioned from above points that proper books of accounts as required by laws had been
kept by PGCB as they examined the books. The balance sheet and profit and loss account were in agreement with
the books of accounts and the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of PGCB's business.

Budget for Financial Year 2013-14:

On 11 April 2013 the Board Audit Committee in the meeting discussed and recommended the revised budget for
the Financial Year 2012-2013. The Committee in that meeting evaluated utilization of budgeted amount and
targeted revenue earnings. They made a comparison of the last three quarters actual figure with budgeted one.

The Board Audit Committee in its meeting held on 15 June and 24 June 2013 discussed and recommended the
annual revenue and expenditure budget for the Financial Year 2013-2014. The budget proposal is properly
scrutinized and analyzed in line of PGCB's future development plan. Later the Board of Directors approves the
annual budget for the FY 2013-2014 in its board meeting.

Incentive Bonus for the Financial Year 2011-12:

The Board Audit Committee in its meeting held on 4 June 2012 evaluated performance of PGCB with the
incentive bonus criteria and seted target by Power Division and recommended 2.4 months basic pay as
incentive bonus to the employees of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. for the Financial Year 2011-2012.
The committee found that PGCB achieved the target set up in the MOU with Power Division and obtained
98.03% of the target. As per Board Audit Committee recommendation, Board of Directors approved the
incentive bonuses.

UM

(Dr. Jamaluddin Ahme
Convener
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CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August, 2012 issued under section 2CC of Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 7.00)

s ) mplian tat tin
Condition | Title Compliance S atus (put Remarks
the appropriate column) .
No. (if any)
Complied Not Complied
1. Board of Directors
1.1 Board's Size Complied
1.2 Independent Directors
1.2(i) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the Complied
company's Board shall be independent directors.
1.2 (ii) (a) who either does not hold any share in the company or holds Complied
less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares
of the company;
1.2 (ii) (b) who is not connected with the company's any sponsor or Complied
director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis
of family relationship. His/her family members also should not
hold above mentioned shares in the company:
1.2 (i) () who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary Complied
or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/associated
companies;
1.2 (ii) (d) who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchange; Complied
1.2 (ii) (e) who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member of Complied
stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;
1.2 (ii) () who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an Complied
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of any statutory
audit firm;
1.2 (ii) (9) who shall not be an independent director in more than 3 Complied
(three) listed companies;
1.2 (ii) (h) who has not been convicted by a court of competent Complied
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank or
a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);
1.2 (ii) (i) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving Complied
moral turpitude
1.2 (iii) the independent director(s) shall be nominated by the board Complied
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM)
1.2 (iv) the post of independent director(s) can not remain vacant for Complied
more than 90 (ninety) days.
1.2(v) the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board Complied
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.
1.2 (vi) the tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a Complied
period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one)
term only.
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Compliance Status (put in

Condition | Title )
the appropriate column)

No.

Remarks
(if any)

Complied Not Complied

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

1.3 () Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual Complied
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to business.

1.3 (ii) The person should be a Business Leader/Corporate Leader/ Complied
Bureaucrat / University Teacher with Economics or Business
Studies or Law background / Professionals like Chartered
Accountants, Cost & Management Accountants, Chartered
Secretaries.The independent director must have at least 12
(twelve) years of corporate management/professional
experiences.

1.3 (iii) In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed Situation did
subject to prior approval of the Commission. not arise.

1.4 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer: The Complied
positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different
individuals.The Chairman of the company shall be elected
from among the directors of the company.The Board of
Directors shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer.

1.5 The Directors Report to Shareholders

1.5 (i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the Complied
industry.

1.5 (ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance Complied

1.5 (iii) Risks and concerns Complied

1.5 (iV) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Complied
Net Profit Margin

1.5 (v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss. Complied

1.5 (vi) Basis for related party transactions- a statement of all related Complied
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report.

1.5 (vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or Situation did
through any others instruments. not arise.

1.5 (viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the Situation did
company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public not arise.
Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

1.5 (ix) If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial Complied
performance and Annual Financial Statements the management
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

1.5 (x) Remuneration to directors including independent directors. Complied

1.5 (xi) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Complied
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

1.5 (xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company have Complied
been maintained

1.5 (xiii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently Complied
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.
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Compliance Status (put in

the appropriate column) Remarks

(if any)

Condition | Title
No.

Complied Not Complied

1.5 (xiv) International Accounting Standards (IAS)/Bangladesh Complied
Accounting Standards (BAS)/International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and any departure
there-from has been adequately disclosed.

1.5 (xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been Complied
effectively implemented and monitored.

1.5 (xvi) There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's Complied
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company is
not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

1.5 (xvii) Significant deviations from the last year's operating results of Complied
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereof should be explained.

1.5 (xviii) Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) Complied
years shall be summarized.

1.5 (xix) If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or Situationdid
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given not arise.

1.5 (xx) The number of Board meetings held during the year and Complied
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

1.5 (xxi) The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the
aggregate number of shares (along with name wise details
where stated below) held by:-

1.5 (xxi)a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related Complied
parties (name wise details);

1.5 (xxi)b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Complied
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and
minor children (name wise details);

1.5 (xxi)c) Executives; Complied

1.5 (xxi)d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting Complied
interest in the company (name wise details).

1.5(xxii) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director the
company shall disclose the following information to the
shareholders:-

1.5(xxii)a) a brief resume of the director Complied

1.5(xxii)b) nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; Complied

1.5(xxii)c) Names of companies in which the person also holds the Complied
directorship and the membership of committees of the board.

2. Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and
Company Secretary (CS) Appointment:

2.1 The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a Complied
Head of Internal Audit (Internal Control and Compliance) and a
Company Secretary (CS).The Board of Directors should clearly
define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO,
the Head of Internal Audit and the CS.

2.2 Requirement to attend the Board Meetings: The CFO and Complied
the Company Secretary of the companies shall attend the
meetings of the Board of Directors, provided that the CFO
and/or the Company Secretary shall not attend such part of a
meeting of the Board of Directors which involves consideration
of an agenda item relating to their personal matters;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (put in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not Complied

Remarks
(if any)

Audit Committee

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-
committee of the Board of Directors.

Complied

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good
monitoring system within the business.

Complied

3 (iii)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board of
Directors.The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly
set forth in writing.

Complied

3.1

Constitution of the Audit Committee

3.1 ()

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members

Complied

3.1 (ii)

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

Complied

3.1 (iii)

All members of the audit committee should be "financially literate"
and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or related
financial management experience.

Complied

3.1 (iv)

When the term of service of the Committee members expires
or there is any circumstance causing any Committee member
to be unable to hold office until expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committee members
to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons,
the Board of Directors shall appoint the new Committee
member(s) to fill up the vacancy(ies) immediately or not later
than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy(ies) in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of work of
the Audit Committee.

Situationdid
not arise.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee.

Complied

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

Complied

Chairman of the Audit Committee

The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit
Committee to be Chairman of the Audit Committee, who shall
be an independent director.

Complied

3.2 (ii)

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in the
Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Complied

3.3

Role of Audit Committee

i)

Oversee the financial reporting process.

Complied

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Complied

3.3(
3.3 (ii)
3.3 (iii)

Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.

Complied

3.3 (iv)

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Complied

3.3(v)

Review along with the management, the annual financial
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Complied

3.3 (vi)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly
financial statements before submission to the board for approval.

Complied

3.3 (vii)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Complied

3.3 (viii)

Review statement of significant related party transactions
submitted by the management.

Complied

3.3 (viii)

Review statement of significant related party transactions
submitted by the management.

Situationdid
not arise.
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Compliance Status (put in

the appropriate column) Remarks

(if any)

Condition | Title
No.

Complied Not Complied

3.3 (ix) Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control Complied
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

33 (x) When money is raised through Initial Public Offering Situationdid
(IPO)/Repeat Public Offering (RPO)/Rights Issue the company not arise.
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working capital,
etc),on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration
of financial results. Further, on an annual basis, the company
shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for the purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus.

3.4 Reporting of the Audit Committee

3.4.1 Reporting to the Board of Directors

3.4.1 (i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board Complied
of Directors.

3.4.1 (ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of
Directors on the following findings, if any-

3.4.1 (ii)a) Report on conflicts of interests; Complied

3.4.1.(ii)b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect Complied
in the internal control system;

3.4.1 (ii)c) suspected infringement of laws, including securities related Complied
laws, rules and regulations;

3.4.1 (ii)d) any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Complied
Directors immediately.

34.2 Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee has Situationdid
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which has not arise.
material impact on the financial condition and results of
operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors and
the management that any rectification is necessary and if the
Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such
finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to
the Board of Directors for three times or completion of a
period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to the
Board of Directors, whichever is earlier.

35 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors: Situationdid
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, not arise.
including any report made to the Board of Directors under
condition 3.4.1 (ii) above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the
annual report of the issuer company.

4. EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUDITORS: The issuer company
should not engage its external/statutory auditors to perform
the following services of the company; namely-

4 (i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions. Complied

4 (ii) Financial information systems design and implementation. Complied

4 (iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting Complied
records or financial statements.

iv) Broker-dealer services. Complied

) Actuarial services. Complied

vi) Internal audit services. Complied

vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee determines. Complied
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (put in
the appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied

Not Complied

4 (viii)

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least during
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Complied

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be made applicable to
the composition of the Board of Directors of the subsidiary
company.

5 (ii)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of Directors
of the holding company shall be a director on the Board of
Directors of the subsidiary company.

5 (iii)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of
the holding company.

Not Applicable

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:They have
reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best
of their knowledge and belief:

Complied

These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

Complied

these statements together present a true and fair view of the
company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

Complied

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company's code of
conduct.

Complied

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant/Secretary (Chartered Accountant/Cost
and Management Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines of
the Commission and shall send the same to the shareholders
along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

Not Complied

7 (ii)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with
the Annexure attached, in the directors' report whether the
company has complied with these conditions.

Not Complied
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Compliance of Section 1.5(xx)

Board meeting held during 2012-13 and attendance by each director:

Composition of the Board

Mr. Abul Kalam Azad (Chairman)

Mr. Monowar Islam*

Mr. Foiz Ahamed

Mr. Md. A.S.M. Alamgir Kabir**

Md. Abdul Wahab Khan***

Dr. Jamaluddin Ahmed

Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury

Mr. S. M. Khabiruzzaman, PEng.
Barrister Md. M. Enamul Kabir (Emon)
Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur- Rashid

Mr. Harun-ur-rashid khan****

Mr. A.K.M.A. Hamid*****

Engr. Md. Jamal Ullah (Managing Director)

Note: The Directors who could not attend meetings were granted leave of absence by the Board.

Number of Meeting
Attended

Held

35
12
35
7
28
35
35
35
35
35
25
25
35

* Mr. Monowar Islam, joined as independent director on 23.01.2013.
> Mr. Md. A.S.M. Alamgir Kabir, resigned on 04.09.2012.

o Md. Abdul Wahab Khan, joined as Director on 04.09.2012
***%  Mr. Harun-ur-rashid Khan, joined as director on 09.10.2012.
weex Mr. A.K.IM.A. Hamid, joined as director on 09.10.2012.

Audit Committee Meeting and Attendance during the year ended June 30, 2013

Name of Directors

Dr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed FCA, Chairman
Mr. Abu Alam Chowdhury

Barrister Md. M Anamul Kabir Emon

Engr. Md. Jamal Ullah (Managing Director)

Meeting held while
a member

18
18
18
18

35
10
32
3
23
23
32
34
24
32
23
21
35

No. of Meeting
attended

17
17
14
18
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Auditor’s Report
to the Shareholders of
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Power Grid Company of
Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCBL) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30
June 2013 and statement of Comprehensive Income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. The financial statements of
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCBL) for the year ended 30 June 2012 were
audited by ACNABIN Chartered Accountants who expressed a qualified opinion on 08
November 2012.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of PGCBL is responsible for the preparation and fair representation of
these financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amount and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment as reported in the Balance Sheet is Tk.
42,116,295,135. Proper register for property, plant and equipment is not maintained by the
company. Valuation of plant and machinery transferred from Bangladesh Power Development
Board (BPDB) and Dhaka Power Distribution Company (DPDC, previously DESA) was not done
properly. No physical verification of its property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2013 or any
time during the period under audit was done. We had no other practical alternative auditing
procedure that we could apply to authenticate the physical existence as well as the value thereof
as on 30 June 2013. Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 36 requires impairment test of
property, plant and equipment and necessary disclosure in this regard. The Company has no laid
down policy and procedure in regard to impairment test, and no such test was carried out.
However, the company have hired the services of a firm of Chartered Accountants for the
valuation in September 2011 which is still in progress.

And as disclosed in Note# 5 to the financial statements, the Company has reported an amount of
Tk. 48,513,303,442 as Capital work-in-progress which includes five completed projects amounting
Tk. 847,632,179. The projects have been completed and are already in operation and generating
revenue but have not been transferred to Property, Plant and Equipment; as a result the company
has understated depreciation expenses by Tk. 14,833,563 in relation to the projects. For which EPS
for the year 2012-13 has been overstated.

2. As disclosed in Note# 6 to the financial statements, the Company has reported an amount of Tk.
1,658,585,163 as inventories. Movement of inventories is not properly recorded in the accounts
maintained at the cost centers we visited. As a result, physical existence of inventory could not be
verified. We had no other practical alternative auditing procedure that we could apply to
authenticate the physical existence as well as the value thereof as on 30 June 2013. However, the
company have hired the services of a firm of Chartered Accountants for the valuation in
September 2011 which is still in progress.

3. Exchange rate fluctuation gain amounting to Tk. 645,808,508 relating to the outstanding principal
amount of loan for the year ended 30 June 2013 of the completed projects that are now in
operation has been deducted from Property, plant and equipment instead of recognizing such
gain in Profit and Loss Account. Para-28 of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-21) requires that
the said exchange rate fluctuation gain shall be recognized in Profit and Loss account. The
company has been following the policy of capitalizing or deducting such exchange rate
fluctuation loss /gain from Property, plant and equipment from the year 2010-2011 which is a non-
compliance of the above provision of BAS-21.

4. As disclosed in Note# 7 to the financial statements, the Company has reported an amount of Tk.
1,278,732,152 as receivable from transmission/wheeling and optical fibre charge. It includes
receivables from DPDC, DESCO and WZPDCL Tk. 296,231,062, 173,596,648 and Tk. 88,402,498
respectively. Receivable from DPDC includes Tk. 136,848,400 being carried forward from June 2008
due to fewer amount received against wheeling charge bills over the years. Receivable from DESA
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Tk. 15,700,698 due to fewer amount received against wheeling charge bills from DPDC subsequent
to June 2008.Receivable from DESCO includes Tk. 3,106,230 being carried forward from 2007. And
receivable from WZPDCL includes Tk. 968,010 being carried forward from the year 2007. Repair
and maintenance charge receivable from DESA is Tk. 104,722,014 which is being carried forward
from 2010. Ernst & Young India has produced a report in reference to the repair and maintenance
charge receivable from DESA but the company is yet to provide provisions for the disputed
amounts according to the report. As for the other disputed amounts, in our opinion the company
is very unlikely to receive the amounts in full. If provisions were provided for the abovementioned
amounts the EPS for the year 2012-13 would have adversely been affected.

5. Asdisclosed in Note# 19 to the financial statements, liabilities for other finance include an amount
of Tk. 3,765,000 owed to BPDB, and as disclosed in Note#19.4, liabilities for other finance include
account current with corporations and other offices amounting to Tk. 104,032,421 comprising Tk.
106,454,988 and Tk (2,422,567) on account of BPDB and Project-1 respectively as on 30 June 2013.
As disclosed in Note# 12.3, Note# 12.4(A) and Note# 16 PGCBL owes to BPDB Tk. 8,003,670, Tk.
9,855,673,033 and Tk.881,647,500 respectively.The balances could not be confirmed from BPDB.

6. Asdisclosed in Note# 14 to the financial statements, the gratuity scheme operated by the company
is unfunded and provision is provided as per Company policy. But no actuarial valuation has been
done as per BAS 19.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Power Grid
Company of Bangladesh Ltd. as at 30 June 2013, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with
the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We also report that:

i)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Fund so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

iii) the statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income of the Company dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account;

iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Place: Dhaka SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO.
Dated: 10 November 2013 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement Of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress

Current assets

Investment in FDR

Inventories

Accounts and other receivables
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents

Total asset

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Deposit for shares
Retained earnings

Non-current liabilities
Term loan-interest bearing
Grant from SIDA

Deferred liability-gratuity
Deferred tax liabilities

Current liabilities

Term loan-interest bearing
Interest Payable

Liabilities for expenses
Liabilities for other finance
Provision for taxation

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Notes

04
05

06
07
08
09
10

11
12

13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

30.06.2013
Taka

42,116,295,135

30.06.2012
Taka

41,849,896,138

48,513,303,442 32,560,541,870
90,629,598,577 74,410,438,008
5,860,000,000 4,940,000,000

1,658,585,163
1,607,095,693

1,471,182,090
1,577,598,855

4,958,623,141 4,037,096,904
3,947,665,038 2,719,387,878
18,031,969,035 14,745,265,727
108,661,567,612 89,155,703,735
4,609,129,910 4,190,118,100

18,973,754,871
5,774,062,389

11,820,001,386
6,121,379,532

29,356,947,170 22,131,499,017
63,245,787,725 54,002,075,071
115,811,792 120,725,019
674,893,948 587,934,431
3,619,490,958 2,953,736,108
67,655,984,423 57,664,470,629

1,966,838,264

1,991,313,004

7,929,219,838 5,779,427,703
212,044,593 205,605,143
1,496,819,414 1,342,973,239
43,713,910 40,415,000
11,648,636,019 9,359,734,089
79,304,620,442 67,024,204,718
108,661,567,612 89,155,703,735

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 33) form an integral part of these Financial

Statements.

UM
Company Secretary Managing Director Director
Place:Dhaka SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO.
Dated: 10 November 2013 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement Of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2013

2012-2013 2011-2012

i Taka Taka

Revenue 22 7,870,432,616 7,142,208,076
Transmission expenses 23 (4,718,696,940) (4,320,538,770)
Gross profit 3,151,735,676 2,821,669,306
Administrative expenses 24 (254,574,320) (219,919,063)
Results from operating activities 2,897,161,356 2,601,750,243
Finance income 25 825,045,245 825,634,836
Other income 26 47,304,164 115,157,155
Finance expenses 27 (1,653,728,998) (1,629,264,693)
Profit before contribution to WPPF 2,115,781,767 1,913,277,541
Contribution to WPPF (100,751,513) (91,108,454)
Profit before income tax 2,015,030,254 1,822,169,087
Income tax expense 28 (1,004,842,371) (638,625,905)
Current Tax 43,713,910 40,415,000
Deferred Tax 961,128,461 598,210,905

Profit after tax carried forward 1,010,187,883 1,183,543,182
Basic Earnings Per Share (per value Tk.10) 29 2.19 2.82

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 33) form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Company Secretary Managing Director Director
Place: Dhaka SYFUL SHAMSUL ALAM & CO.
Dated: 10 November 2013 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annual Report 2012-2013
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2013

Share capital Deposit for shares Retained earnings Total
Taka Taka Taka Taka
Balance as at 30 June 2011 4,190,118,100 9,738,181,387 5,853,349,465 19,781,648,952
Prior year adjustment on account of :
Reversal of overstated expenses of prior years 161,475 161,475
Reversal of understated tax provision of prior years - (287,156,874) (287,156,874)
Profit for the year 1,183,543,181 1,183,543,181
Net investment received during the year 2,081,820,000 2,081,820,000
Final dividend of 2010 - 11 (15% Cash) (628,517,715) (628,517,715)
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2012  4,190,118,100 11,820,001,386 6,121,379,532 22,131,499,019
Profit for the year - - 1,010,187,883  1,010,187,883
Reversal of understated expenses of prior years - - (806,411,289) (806,411,289)
Reversal of overstated expenses of prior years 295,447,047 295,447,047
Reversal of overstated income of prior years - - (8,517,163) (8,517,163)
Net investment received during the year - 7,153,753,485 - 7,153,753,485
Final dividend of 2011 - 12 (10% Cash) - - (419,011,810) (419,011,810)
Final dividend of 2011 -12 (10% Stock) 419,011,810 - (419,011,810) -
Balance as at 30 June 2013 4,609,129,910 18,973,754,871 5,774,062,389 29,356,947,170

Company Secretary Managing Director Director

Place:Dhaka
Dated: 10 November 2013
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Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2013

2012-2013 2011-2012
Taka Taka
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers 7,772,581,746 6,916,887,690
Cash paid to suppliers, contractors, employees, etc. (1,719,326,111) (1,599,722,093)
Cash generated from operating activities 6,053,255,635 5,317,165,597
Interest paid (669,908,984) (1,068,669,637)
Income taxes paid - (40,415,000)
Net cash from operating activities 5,383,346,651 4,208,080,960
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 873,399,275 852,434,486
Cash receipts from others 67,304,164 115,157,155
Addition to property, plant and equipments and (19,605,357,885) (17,070,678,051)
capital work-in-progress
Investment in fixed deposit (920,000,000) -
Net cash used in investing activities (19,584,654,446) (16,103,086,410)
Cash flows from financing activities
Share capital and deposit for share 6,629,358,848 2,081,819,999
Long term loan 9,219,237,916 9,524,701,760
Dividend paid (419,011,810) (628,517,715)
Net cash from financing activities 15,429,584,954 10,978,004,044
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,228,277,160 (917,001,406)
Opening cash and cash equivalents 2,719,387,878 3,636,389,284
Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E) 3,947,665,038 2,719,387,878
Company Secretary Managing Director Director

Place:Dhaka
Dated: 10 November 2013
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To the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 june 2013
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1.

Reporting entity

1.1 Company profile

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited (the Company) is a listed Company. The Company was
incorporated on 21 November 1996 having registration no.C-31820 (941)/96 under the Companies Act 1994
as a private Company limited by share which was subsequently converted to a public limited Company on 5
March 2000. The Company is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
(CSE).

1.2 Nature and scope of business

The Company's principal activities are planning, promoting, developing, operating and maintaining of an
integrated and efficient power transmission system/network through out Bangladesh. As the sole power
transmission Company in Bangladesh, the Company is responsible in all aspects, regarding transmission
lines, sub-stations, load dispatch Centres, communication facilities etc. The scope of work of the Company
also includes co-ordination of integrated operations of regional, national and international grid systems. It
also provides consultancy services in power systems and execution turnkey jobs for other organisations.

1.3 Registered office

The registered office of the Company is located at Red Crescent Concord Tower, 17 Mohakhali C/A, 6th Floor,
Dhaka 1212.

1.4 Corporate head office

Corporate head office of the Company is located at Institute of Engineers Bangladesh (IEB) Bhaban (New),
3rd and 4th floors, Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Basis of preparation

2.1

2.1

Statement of compliance

Except as details below, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994
and other applicable laws and regulations.

Foreign currency exchange difference of Tk 2,317,749,491.00 arising on foreign currency denominated loans
and borrowings taken by the Company has been dedudcted from the carrying amount of capital work-in-
progress and property, plant and equipment as required under the provision of Section 185, read with, Part-
1, Schedule XI of the Companies Act 1994 because the loans were used in the projects that were accounted
for in capital work in progress. The difference arising from capitalisation of foreign exchange loss/(gain) has
been recognised in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994.

.10ther regulatory compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulation in addition to the
Companies Act 1994:

The Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987

The Securities & Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Customs Act, 1969
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notes

To the Financial Statements

2.2 Presentation of Financial Statements
The presentation of these financial statements are in accordance with the guidelines provided by BAS 1:
Presentation of financial statements.

2.3 Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been measured under historical cost convention.

2.4 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT/Taka/Tk) which is both functional and
presentational currency.

2.5 Level of precision
The figures of financial statements presented in Taka which have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

2.6 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and the associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the
basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.
To be precise, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgment in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements is included in the following notes:

Note Ref.
Depreciation and amortisation 4
Deferred liability for gratuity and earned leave 15
Deferred tax liabilities 16
Foreign currency denominated loans and borrowings 13-14and 17-18

2.7 Going concern
The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason the
directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current resources
of the Company provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of the existing business.

2.8 Applicable accounting standards
The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS - 2 Inventories

BAS - 7 Statements of Cash Flows

BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS - 12 Income Taxes

BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS - 18 Revenue

BAS - 19 Employee Benefits

BAS - 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
BAS - 23 Borrowing Costs
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BAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS - 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

BAS - 33 Earnings Per Share

BAS - 34 Interim Financial Reporting, Comparative information
BAS - 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
BFRS -7 Financial Instruments Disclosure

BFRS -13 Fair Value Measurement

2.9 Reporting period
The financial statements of the Company covers one year from 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013 and followed
consistently.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements.

3.1 Foreign currency transactions
Bangladesh Accounting Standards 21: The Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires balances
resulting from transactions denominated in a foreign currency to be converted into Taka at the rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities at balance sheet date, denominated
in foreign currencies, are to be retranslated at the exchange rates prevailing on balance sheet date. While
recognising foreign exchange gain/loss the company is following Companies Act 1994. Details are given in
notes # 2.1.

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

3.2.1 Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment excluding land are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation in
compliance with the requirement of BAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and non refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discount and rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner. Purchased software that is
integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

3.2.2 Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit and loss
account as incurred.

3.2.3 Depreciation

No depreciation is charged on land and capital work in progress

Depreciation on other items of property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each item. For addition to property, plant and equipment, depreciation is charged
from the month of capitalisation up to the month immediately preceding the month of disposal. However,
the depreciation for the current year as well as last year has been charged for 6 (six) months on the addition
of fixed assets due to lack of some relevant information.The amount is not material.
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notes

To the Financial Statements

Considering the estimated useful life of the assets, the rates of depreciation stand as follows:

Building 5%
Plant and machinery (substations and transmission lines) 3.50%
Motor vehicle 20%
Office equipment 10%
Signboard 25%
Furniture and fixture 10%

3.2.4 Capital work-in-progress
Capital work in progress consists of all costs related to projects including civil construction, land
development, consultancy, interest, exchange loss/(gain), line in progress, import duties and non refundable
taxes and VAT. Property, plant and equipment that is being under construction/ acquisition is also accounted
for as capital work-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost. And the cost
do not include the retention money kept by the donors by the instruction of PGCBL.

3.2.5 Retirement and disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no further economic benefits
are expected from its use, whichever comes earlier. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying
amount of the same, and are recognised the net with 'other income' in the profit and loss account.

3.3 Inventories
Inventories consisting of spare parts at Grid Maintenance Divisions (GMDs) are valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value in accordance with provision of BAS 2:Inventories. Cost of inventories include expenditure incurred
in acquiring the inventories and other cost incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost
of inventories is determined by using the weighted average cost formula. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling price less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.4 Financial instrument
Non derivative financial instruments comprises of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and other receivables,
loans and borrowings and other payable.

3.4.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed deposits having
maturity of three months to one year which are available for use by Company without any restriction.

3.4.2 Accounts and other receivable
Accounts and other receivable are initially recognised at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given
in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to uncollectibility of any
amount so recognised.

3.5 Share capital
Paid up capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the
company to the ordinary shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event of a winding up of
the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors are fully entitled to any
residual proceeds of liquidation.
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3.6 Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of an amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settled the present obligation at the balance
sheet date.

3.7 Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profit and
loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
recognised in equity in accordance with the requirement of BAS 12:Income Tax.

3.7.1 Current tax
Current tax the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rate enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
The effective rate of tax is 24.75% considering 10% tax rebate for declaring dividend of more than 20% of the
paid up capital. Provision for tax has been made on the basis of Finance Act 2012. Last year's tax liability has
been set off against advance tax.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary
differences when they are reversed, based on income tax the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised.

3.8 Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises transmission/wheeling charge and rental income which are recognised in the profit and
loss account after meeting the recognition criteria in accordance with the requirement of BAS 18: Revenue.
Revenues are measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net off sale related taxes
(VAT).

Transmission charge is recognised when monthly invoices are raised against Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB), Dhaka Power Distribution Company (DPDC), Palli Bidyut Samitis (PBSs), West
Zone Power Distribution Co. Ltd (WZPDC) and Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd. (DESCO). Amount of
invoices is determined by survey of meter reading at cut off time.

Rental income from Optical Fiber Cable Network is recognised when monthly invoices are raised against

Grameen Phone Ltd, Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Limited (BTCL) and Robi Axiata Ltd. Quantum
of invoices is determined in accordance with the agreement.
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3.9 Basis for allocation of Transmission expense and Adminstrative expense:

particulars Transmission
Salary and other employee benefits 89
Travelling and conveyance 96.2
Functions, games and entertainment 8.67
Rent, rates and taxes 449
Postage, telephone and fax 67.66
Recruitment and training 474
CPF contribution 92.11
Gratuity 83
Electricity and power 98.34
Office Expenses 35.52
Fuel and lubricant 76.13
Security expense 98.66
Insurance 21.63
Bank charges and commission 98
Consultancy 17.88
Repair and maintenance 96.87
C &F, carrying and handling 96.01
Miscellaneous expenses 81.55
Depreciation (Note: 4) 99.62

Admin.
11
3.8
91.33
55.1
32.34
52.6
7.89
17
1.66
64.48
23.87
1.34
78.37
2
82.12
3.13
3.99
18.45
0.38

notes

To the Financial Statements

Total
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

Note: Based on the above ratio the cost is allocated between transmission and administrative expense. No

particular policy is followed for the allocation of cost.

3.10 Finance income and expense

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.
Finance expense comprises interest expense on loans and foreign exchange loss/(gain) on translation of
foreign currency. All finance expenses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

3.11 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year and splited ordinary shares in

accordance with the requirement of BAS 33: EPS.

3.12 Events after the balance sheet date

Events after the balance sheet date that provide additional information about the Company's position at the
balance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the balance sheet date that are not

adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.13 Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with requirements of BAS 7: Statement of Cash
Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been prepared using the direct method as
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and as the benchmark treatment of I1AS 7, whereby major
classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are disclosed.
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3.14 Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost relating to projects already in commercial operations are charged as expenses for the year in
accordance with requirements of BAS 23: Borrowing Costs. In respect of projects that have not yet
commenced commercial operation, borrowing costs are adjusted with capital work-in-progress.

3.15 Employee benefits

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees in accordance with the requirements of BAS 19: Employees Benefits. The eligibility is determined
according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

3.15.1 Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan. The recognised Employees' Provident Fund is
considered as defined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for this purpose. All
permanent employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the provident fund and the Company also
makes equal contribution

The Company recognises contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense when an employee has
rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal and constructive obligation is limited to the
amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

3.15.2 Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

The Company also maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme for permanent employees, provision for which
has been made in profit and loss account. Employees are entitled to gratuity benefits after completion of
minimum 3 years service in the Company but provision has been made for persons who have not completed
3 years.The gratuity is calculated on the last basic salary and is payable at the rate of two months’ basic salary
for every completed year of service.

3.15.3 Group insurance

The Company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which is being
charged to profit and loss account annually as per the insurance policy.

3.16 Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

The Company makes a regular allocation of 5% on net profit before tax to this fund and payment is made to
the eligible workers as per provision of the Company's profit under Labour Law 2006 Chapter-15.

3.17 Proposed dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to the accounts
along with dividend per share in accordance with the requirements of the para 125 of IAS 1: Presentation of
Financial Statements. Also, the proposed dividend has not been considered as "liability" in accordance with
the requirements of the Para 12 & 13 of IAS 10: Events After The Reporting Period, because no obligation
exists at the time of approval of accounts and recommendation of dividend by the Board of Directors.

3.18 Comparative information

Relevant comparative information has been presented in the financial statements. Previous year’s figures
have been rearranged/reclassified and restated wherever possible and considered necessary to conform to
current year's presentation.
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4. Property, plant and equipment

Figures in Taka

Cost Depreciation Written down value
Particulars Balance Prior Years Restated Addition | Disposal/ Balance Balance Restated Disposal | Charged
asat Adjust Balance as at during  |Adjustment asat Rate asat PriorYears | Balanceasat | During for the Balance as at Asat Asat
01July 2012 ment 01July 2012 theyear [fortheyear| 30June2013 | % | 01July2012 | Adjustment | 01July2012 | theyear year 30June2013 | 30June2013 | 30June2012
Land and land development 627,434,250 - 627,434,250 -| 627434250 | - - - - 627,434,250 627,434,250
Building 56,369,990 - 56,369,990 56,369,510 112,739,500 | 5 12,659,933 12,659,933 3,219,767 15,879,700 96,859,800 43,710,057
Plant and machinery 83,164,233,732 | 4,364,107,530 | 87,528,341,262 | (415,264,968) 87,113,076,294 | 3.5 | 42,170,562,157 763,718,819 | 42,934,280,975 3,056,224,807 | 45,990,505,782 | 41,122,570,512 | 40,993,671,574
(substation and transmission line)
Motor vehicle 273,455,709 42,692,472 316,148,181 | 107,254,262 (90,000)| 423,312,443 | 20 164265592 | 42692472 | 206958064 | (73500)| 44,063,406 250,947,970 172,364,473 109,190,117
Office equipment 96,706,332 - 96,706,332 14,780,018 111,486,350 | 10 43,355,892 43,355,892 9,136,505 52,492,397 58,993,953 53,350,440
Signboard 9,272,331 - 9272331 | 16638460 25910791 | 25 5,843,740 5,843,740 2,642,358 8,486,098 17,424,693 3,428,591
Furniture and fixture 34,532,068 - 34,532,068 4,839,043 39,371,111 | 10 15,420,960 15,420,960 3,302,697 18,723,657 20,647,455 19,111,108
Total 84,262,004,412 | 4,406,800,002 | 88,668,804,414 |(215,383,675) (90,000) | 88,453,330,740 42,412,108,274 | 806,411,291 | 43,218,519,564 | (73,500) | 3,118,589,542 | 46,337,035,605 | 42,116,295,135 | 41,849,896,138
Depreciation allocated to: 2012-2013 2011-2012
Transmission expenses (Note 22) 3,106,738,900 2,903,245,042
Administrative expenses (Note 23) 11,850,640 9,904,709

3,118,589,540 2,913,149,752

Plant and machinery includes substations and transmission lines amounting to Tk.47,370,760,000 that have been transferred from PDB through several vendors
agreements of which the 1st agreement was made on 13-10-99 and the last agreement (6th agreement) till date was made on 10-04-2012. Final vendors agreement,
however, is expected to be signed in next accounting year.
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5. Capital work-in-progress

Balance as at 1 July

Cost incurred during the year
Adjustment/transfer to assets
Balance as at 30 June

Project-wise break-up:

National Load Dispatch Centre

Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj Bogra Transmission Line (Note-19.5)
Three Transmission Line (Natore-Rajshahi 132 KV T/L)
Transmission Line Facility

Meghnaghat —~Aminbazar 400 Kv Transmission Line
Aminbazar Old Airport 230 Kv Transmission Line
Siddirgonj-Maniknagar 230 Kv Transmission Line
Aminbazar-Saver 132 Kv Transmission Line

Shajibazar Ashuganj 132 Kv Transmission Line

i) Extension of 132 Kv Sub-station at Ashuganj, Shajibazar,

Fenchuganj and Sylhet 191,416,016
i) Meghnaghat —~Aminbazar 400 Kv RPP, Associated
T/L extension Transmission Line 460,887,092

Transmission Efficiency Improvement

Sylhet Shajibazar Brahmanbaria 400 Kv TL

Exchange Rate Fluctuation loss

Inventory in transit

HVDC Bangladesh- India Interconnector

Three Transmission Line (Magura-Jhenaidah-Chuadanga-Panchagar)
Barisal-Bhola-Borhanuddin TLP

Bibiyana- Kaliakoir 400 kv Fenchugonj bibiyana 230 kv TLP
Bibiyana- Comilla (North) 230 kv TLP

Haripur Combined Cycle 360 MW

Kulaura Sherpur Transmission Line Project

Mymensingh Tangail Bhaluka and Jamalpur Sherpur

National Power Transmission Network Development

Asuganj Bhulta 400 KVTransmission Line Project
B.Baria-Nabinagar-Narshingdi 132 KV Transmission Line Project
Bay Extention at Goalpara 132/33 KV SubStation
Construction of 230KV Bibiana Switching Substation at Bibiana
Goalpara Bagherhat 132 KV Transmission Line

Grid Development Project in Eastern Region

Head Office Building

Kodda 132 KV Transmission Line

6. Investment

To the Financial Statements

30-06-2013
Taka

32,560,541,870
15,952,761,572

notes

30-06-2012
Taka

23,549,981,251
16,923,685,631
(7,.913,125,012)

3,270,478,147
1,764,830,672
257,366,780
198,502
3,341,925
58,030
200,000
2,558,923
131,049,723
906,207
62,308,583
2,200,000
59,426

48,513,303,442 32,560,541,870
5,283,895,768 5,064,429,714
6,254,729,954 5,764,371,852
3,891,231,706 2,847,773,801
5,941,659,029 4,627,349,433
1,762,259,727 1,015,584,604
979,691,758 979,691,758
158,988,750 158,988,750
652,303,107 651,606,152
1,211,502,573 888,528,235
36,340,322 36,340,322
(566,587,163) 1,105,353,820
= 25,804,327
9,787,197,718 1,236,765,583
747,710,310 7,841,103
6,876,822,967 4,166,559,145

2,766,851,584
1,211,769,523
1,744,603
198,502
2,989,060

48,513,303,442

32,560,541,870

These represent the Fixed Deposit of Tk.5,860,000,000 as at 30 June 2013 in various scheduled bank.
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
7. Inventories 1,658,585,163 1,471,182,090

These represent the closing inventory of electrical goods as at 30 June 2013.The electrical goods include
spare parts which were received from Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) along with the

substations and transmission lines.

8. Accounts and other receivables

Receivable from transmission/wheeling and optical fiber charge

1,278,732,152

1,180,881,283

Repair and maintenance charge receivable from DESA & 174,422,569 194,422,569

T/L sales (Tangail and Sirajgonj PBS)

Interest receivable 153,940,972 202,295,003
1,607,095,693 1,577,598,855

The age-wise analysis of receivables against transmission/wheeling and optical fiber charge of

Tk.1,278,732,152 was as under:

Particulars > 6 Months < 6 Months Total
Taka Taka Taka
DPDC - 296,231,062 296,231,062
RPC 5,439,000 - 5,439,000
DESCO - 173,596,648 173,596,648
PBS - 711,642,580 711,642,580
WZPDCL - 88,402,498 88,402,498
BPDB - - -
Grameenphone Ltd. for optical fiber - 625,364 625,364
BTCL for optical fiber - 2,795,000 2,795,000
Robi Axiata for optical fiber - - -
5,439,000 1,273,293,152 1,278,732,152

The accounts receivable from BPDB has been fully adjusted against the debt service liability payable to BPDB
by PGCB out of loan transferred with the assets. All the receivables have been considered as good. Therefore no
provision for bad debt had been made in the accounts.

9. Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances (Notes-9.1) 4,957,526,522 4,036,000,285
Deposits (Notes-9.2) 1,096,619 1,096,619
4,958,623,141 4,037,096,904
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notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
9.1 Advances

Advance against Purchase - 11,500
Advance against Legal expense (Doza & Haroon) 561,343 411,343
Advance against TA/DA 99,000 302,252
Advance against Contractors/suppliers 619,475 236,874
Advance of Branch offices and GMDs 5,214,593 11,632,614
Advance tax (Note 9.1.1) 2,531,989,370 1,810,163,826
Advance against expenses 3,480,733 2,345,460
Advance against house rent 3,847,759 8,819,310
Recoverable From Employees of GMD Aricha 73,493 73,493
Advances given by Projects (Note-9.3) 2,411,609,617 2,201,972,476
Suspense account (Defalcation at GM-Project) 31,138 31,138

Loan to IBSB 230 KV T/L Project = -
4,957,526,522 4,036,000,285

9.1.1 Advance tax represents income tax deducted at source on import of raw materials, interest on fixed
deposit and short term accounts and advance payment of tax deducted by customer.

Balances with banks as:
Current deposit accounts

9.2 Deposits

Grid maintenance divisions (GMDs) 225,090 225,090
CDBL 500,000 500,000
Others 371,529 371,529
1,096,619 1,096,619

9.3 Advances given by Projects
Opening Balance 306,747.79 306,747.79
TLF Project 2,894,884.42 5,531,639.44
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar Project 7,765,485.37 676,703.86
TEI Project 3,692,967.30 10,568,400.30
Siddirgong-Maniknagar 6,727,282.00 20,636,015.00
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar RPP Project 104,859.97 104,859.97
Bibiyana-kaliakore Project 10,297,313.88 27,740,025.94
Grid Interconnection Project 1,871,505,905.71 2,088,405,386.61
Bibiyana-Comilla(North) Project 1,628,788.61 19,617,996.61
Project 1 10,843,527.25 28,374,700.2
Kulaura Sherpur Project 41,709,258.70 10,000.00
Barishal Bhola Borhanuddin Project 367,125,808.15 -
Goalpara-Bagerhat Project 2,281,294.00 -
RRAGS Project 84,725,494.18 -
2,411,609,617 2,201,972,476

10.Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand 555,234 510,881

1,555,102,841

495,941,773

Short term deposit accounts 2,392,006,963 2,222,935,223
3,947,109,804 2,718,876,996
3,947,665,038 2,719,387,878
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11.Share capital

Authorized share capital
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

Paid up share capital
460,912,991 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

The break-up of the paid up share capital is as follows:

116,536,000 Shares of Tk. 10 each fully called and paid up in cash

30.06.2013 30.06.2012

Taka Taka
10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
4,609,129,910 4,190,118,100
1,165,360,000 1,165,360,000

247,822,100 Shares of Tk. 10 each paid up other than cash 2,478,221,000 2,478,221,000
546,537,100 Shares of TK. 10 each as 15% Bonus Shares 546,537,100 546,537,100
41,901,181 Shares of TK. 10 each as 10% Bonus Shares 419,011,810 -
4,609,129,910 4,190,118,100
Percentage of shareholdings:
Particulars 30.06.2013 30.06.2012
No. of shares % No. of shares %
Sponsors (BPDB) 351,446,348 | 76.25 319,496,680 76.25
Institutions (financial & others) 87,649,555 | 19.02 82,108,950 | 19.60
Individual 21,817,088 4.73 17,406,180 415
Total 460,912,991 | 100.00 419,011,810 | 100.00

Classification of shareholders by holding:

Share holding range Number of shareholdersasat| % of shareholdings as at
30 June 2013 |30 June 2012 | 30 June 2013 |30 June 2012
Less than 500 shares 2,352 2,371 36.12 35.84
500 to 5,000 shares 3,455 3,526 53.06 53.31
5,001 to 10,000 shares 281 289 432 437
10,001 to 20,000 shares 171 172 2.63 2.60
20,001 to 30,000 shares 58 48 0.89 0.73
30,001 to 40,000 shares 33 29 0.51 0.44
40,001 to 50,000 shares 9 19 0.14 0.29
50,001 to 100,000 shares 55 59 0.84 0.89
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares 85 86 1.31 1.30
Over 1,000,000 shares 12 15 0.18 0.23
Total 6,511 6,614 100.00 100.00

12. Deposit for shares

This represents the amount of investment received from the Government of the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh as part of GoB equity against the development projects & BPDB's Investment received

through 5th & 6th Vendors Agreement.
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30.06.2013
Taka

Balance as at 1 July 2012 11,820,001,386
Add:Received during the year from the GoB as part of

equity in respect of development projects (Note # 12.1) 4,839,120,000

notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2012
Taka

9,738,181,386

2,160,165,000

Received from BPDB through 6th Vendors Agreement 2,346,400,000

19,005,521,386 11,898,346,386
Less: Refunded to GoB the surplus fund released by GoB (Note # 12.2) 31,766,515 78,345,000
Balance as at 30 June 18,973,754,871 11,820,001,386

Note: Investment of Govt.  16,155,614,873
Investment of BPDB 2,818,140,000
Total Investment 18,973,754,873

The amount related to Deposit for shares will be settled as per the statutory regulation and decision of

the Govt.

12.1 Equity in respect of development projects

TLF Project 72,000,000 -
Aminbazar-Old Airport Project 390,000,000 366,000,000
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400kv Project 270,000,000 264,000,000
Haripur Combined Cycle Project 84,000,000 162,000,000
TEI Project 120,000,000 89,100,000
Siddirgong-Maniknagar 230kv Project 240,000,000 117,720,000
Grid Interconnection Project 1,995,120,000 306,345,000
Bibiyana-Comilla(north) 660,000,000 630,000,000
Bibiyana-Kaliakore-Fenchugong Project 1,008,000,000 135,000,000
Transmission Line Facilities - 90,000,000
4,839,120,000 2,160,165,000

12.2 Refund to GOB

Aminbazar-Old Airport Project 298,429 -

TLF Project 11,269,761 -

TEI Project 2,198,324 -

Bibiyana-Comilla(north) 18,000,000 -
Grid Interconnection Project - 78,345,000
31,766,515 78,345,000
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13.Term loan- interest bearing

Notes

The break-up of term loan- interest bearing are as follows:

ADB loan *
GoB loan

Bangladesh Power Development Board

Assigned loan *
Suppliers credit

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)*

SIDA loan *
KFW loan *
Danida loan *
DPBS-1 loan
NDF loan *

JBICloan BD 52 & 55 *
IDA Loan No 4508 *

EDCF Loan *

13.1
13.2
133
134
13.5

13.6
13.7
13.8
13.9
13.10
13.11
13.12
13.13

Less: Transferred to Term loan-interest bearing (Note-17)

i.e.Current portion of long term loan
Balance as at 30 June

30.06.2013 30.06.2012

Taka Taka
27,008,182,250 22,249,844,578
9,768,447,632 6,773,983,110
8,003,670 8,003,670
13,700,350,133 13,326,320,170
302,725,463 439,121,544
395,150,589 294,232,883
2,787,907,707 2,786,792,481
1,183,972,461 1,273,300,150
684,000,000 684,000,000
875,267,281 940,471,136
4,382,928,677 4,468,220,122
1,058,447,100 671,862,011
3,057,243,028 2,077,236,219
65,212,625,990 55,993,388,075

1,966,838,264

1,991,313,004

63,245,787,725

54,002,075,071
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13.1 ADB loan

Balance as at 1 July
Current Portion of Debt
Received during the year

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Repaid during the year (Note # 13.1.1)
Balance as at 30 June

Loan details are as follows:

Mymensingh power station and transmission Line
Rampura Sub-Station

Sub-station-Extension -Mirpur

Emergency Restoration System

National Load Dispatch Centre

Haripur-Rampura Transmission Line

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)

Total ADB 1505

Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission Line
Sub-station Aminbazar

Sub-station Extension Tongi, Hasnabad & Kalyanpur
Rampura-Gulshan Underground Transmission Line
Rampura Horipur Aminbazar -CCC

GIS sub-station - CNEEC

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)

Total ADB 1731

Khulna -Ishwardi Transmission Line- L& T

Khulna Ishwardi Transmission Line-(TATA Power)
Ashuganj-Sirajganj Transmission Line -(LG & Sejon)
Ashuganj-Sirajganj ABB Ltd.
Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra-BHEL
Gallamari 132/33 KV GIS S/S Cons.& 132 KV TL Cons.
Shunt Compensation Phase-1

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)

Total ADB 1885

National Load Dispatch Centre

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)

Total ADB 2039

Meghnaghat - Aminbazar 400 KV TL

Aminbazar Old Airport 230 KT TL

3 Transmission Line NCC

3 Transmission Line-HG Power

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)

Total ADB 2332

Bangladesh India Grid Interconnector

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)

Total ADB 2661

Total ADB Loan

Add: Current portion of Long Term Loan

The above loans are repayable within 16 years to 25 years with 5 years grace period.

Loan no.
1505
1505
1505
1505
1505
1505
1505

1731
1731
1731
1731
1731
1731
1731

1885
1885
1885
1885
1885
1885
1885
1885

2039
2039

2332
2332
2332
2332
2332

2661

30.06.2013
Taka

22,249,844,578

6,541,718,186

notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2012
Taka

17,264,730,145

3,635,955,259

28,791,562,764 20,900,685,404
(1,424,232,793) 1,742,885,761
(359,147,722) (393,726,587)
27,008,182,250 22,249,844,578
124,571,087 124,571,087
264,866,130 359,391,144
67,153,961 67,153,961
49,299,719 49,299,719
16,739,594 16,739,594
538,596,794 538,596,794
704,265,738 799,828,416
1,765,493,022 1,955,580,715
168,217,208 239,106,378
408,315,660 408,315,660
522,249,289 522,249,289
137,072,901 137,072,901
682,250,482 682,250,482
365,739,955 365,739,955
506,179,765 654,181,209
2,790,025,260 3,008,915,874
73,655,571 158,919,195
1,424,686,823 1,424,686,823
1,549,286,408 1,657,756,322
186,232,208 186,232,208
779,228,281 779,228,281
477,789,256 477,789,256
309,818,788 309,818,788
691,102,573 983,584,029
5,491,799,909 5,978,014,903
2,537,470,259 2,537,470,259
300,871,192 448,663,463
2,838,341,451 2,986,133,722
2,108,752,300 1,613,302,465
3,736,087,328 3,081,604,925
1,034,521,006 1,034,521,006
753,634,898 753,634,898
241,176,310 629,939,585
7,874,171,842 7,113,002,879
6,596,031,699 1,204,245,751
(347,680,933) 3,950,735
6,248,350,766 1,208,196,486
27,008,182,250 22,249,844,578
27,008,182,250 22,249,844,578
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
13.1.1 Repaid during the year
Loan no.

Substation Rumpura (Meghnaghat Associated TL Project) 1505 94,525,014 94,525,014
Hasanabad-A.bazar-Tongi 1731 70,889,170 70,889,170
LG & Sejon (Ashuganj Serajgonj) 1885 108,469,914 108,469,914
(Khulna-Ishwrdi) L & T 1885 85,263,624 42,631,812
NLDC Project 2039 - 77,210,677.00
359,147,722 393,726,587

13.2 GOB loan

Balance as at 1 July 6,773,983,110 5,620,957,412

Current Portion of Debt - -
Received during the year 3,226,080,000 1,440,110,000
10,000,063,110 7,061,067,412
Refunded during the year (Note # 13.2.1) (231,615,478) (287,084,302)
Balance as at 30 June 9,768,447,633 6,773,983,110

Loan details are as follow:
a) Comilla-Meghnaghat-Rampura & Meghnaghat-Haripur-203 KV 193,906,770 247,725,160
Transmission Line

b) Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission Line 244,725,338 275,316,004
¢) Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Transmission Line 67,318,440 73,729,720
d) Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra Transmission 612,804,828 612,804,828

Line(Note-13.2.2)

e) Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line 1,027,625,602 1,113,261,068
f) Ashugonj- Jamuna Bridge-Serajgonj (Inter Connector Line) 356,811,000 390,793,000
g) Construction and Extension of Sub-Station & Transmission Line 960,228,509 919,741,683
h) NLDC Project-National Load Dispatch Centre 463,913,496 463,913,496
i) Three Transmission Line 525,247,450 525,247,450
j) Aminbazar-Old Airport 230 Kv Associated Substation 773,217,574 513,416,527
k) Shunt compensation at Grid Substation 83,701,607 83,701,607
[) Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 Kv Transmission Line 516,977,030 336,977,030
m) Transmission Efficiency improvement 152,724,487 74,190,036
n) Siddirgonj Maniknagar 230 Kv T/L Cons. Project 283,405,501 123,405,501
0) BD - India Grid Interconnection project 1,655,840,000 325,760,000
p) Bibiana Comilla (North) 230KV TLP 924,000,000 496,000,000
q) Haripur 360mw Combined Cycle Power Plant 164,000,000 108,000,000
r) Bibiana Kaliakoir & Fenchugonj Bibiana 230kv T/L Project 762,000,000 90,000,000
9,768,447,632 6,773,983,110

Add: Current portion of Long Term Loan - -
9,768,447,632 6,773,983,110
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13.2.1 Refund during the year

Comilla-Meghnaghat-Rampura & Meghnaghat-Haripur-203 KV Transmission Line 53,818,390

Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission Line
Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Transmission Line
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line
Ashugonj- Jamuna Bridge-Serajgonj (Inter Connector Line)
Construction and Extension of Sub-Station & Transmission Line (TLF)

Transmission Efficiency improvement
Bibiana Comilla (North) 230KV TLP

Aminbazar Old Airport 230Kv Associated Substation

NLDC Project
BD-India Grid Interconnection Project

13.3 Bangladesh Power Development Board (IDA Cr.2016 BD)

notes

To the Financial Statements

13.2.2 The above loans are repayable within 15 years with 5 years grace period.

30.06.2013 30.06.2012

Taka Taka

53,818,390

30,590,666 30,590,666

6,411,280 6,411,280

85,635,466 85,635,466

33,982,000 33,982,000
7,513,174 -
1,465,550 -
12,000,000 -
198,953 -

- 24,416,500

- 52,230,000

231,615,478 287,084,302

8,003,670 8,003,670

The above loan was received from Bangladesh Power Development Board for purchase of capital assets

such as cars, computers, etc. This is payable within 20 years with 5 years grace period.
13.4 Assigned loan

The break-up of the above loan is as follows:

A. Assigned loan from BPDB

Balance as at 1 July

Add: Current portion of the debt

Add: Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Addition/adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30 June (A)

B. Assigned loan from DESA

Balance as at 1 July
Addition/adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30 June (B)
Balance as at 30 June Grand total (A+B)

9,481,643,070 10,620,095,349
12,651,851 14,729,954
361,378,112 (1,153,182,233)
9,855,673,033 9,481,643,070
9,855,673,033 9,481,643,070

3,844,677,100

3,844,677,100

3,844,677,100

3,844,677,100

3,844,677,100 3,844,677,100
13,700,350,133 13,326,320,170
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka

Above loans have been taken over from BPDB and DESA along with the fixed assets at written down value
in different phases, the break-up of which is given below:

1.Assigned loan from BPDB:

1st Phase—Comilla (North) and Haripur 230 KV Sub-station and Haripaur-Ghorashal 230 KV 45 KM.
Transmission Line.

2nd Phase-Hasnabad and Tongi 230/132 KV. Sub-station and Hasnabad-Haripaur 230 KV 16.5 KM
Transmission Line.

3rd Phase - Grid Maintenance Division viz Dhaka (North) Dhaka (South), Dhaka (East), Aricha, Comilla and
Mymensingh Telecommunication Division, Siddhirgonj, System Protection and Metering Division, Dhaka
Grid Circle office, Dhaka.

4th Phase - 230 KV and 132 KV Transmission Line, Sub-station of Chittagong and Sylhet Division.

5th Phase - 230 KV, 132 KV, and 66 KV Transmission Line and Grid Sub-station of western part of the
Country.

6th Phase — 230 KV and 132 KV Transmission Line and Grid Sub-station of western part of the Country.
2. Assigned loan from DESA:

1st Phase - Bhulta, Joydevpur and Manikgonj 132/33 KV. Sub-station & related Transmission Line.

2nd Phase - Kallyanpur and Mirpur 132/33 KV.Sub-station & related Transmission Line.

During the year, the company provided for interest @4% p.a.on all the assigned loans. It is noted that the
subsidiary loan agreements of the above Loans with the Government are still with BPDB and DESA. So, the
repayments are made through BPDB and DESA.

13.5 Suppliers credit

This represents the credit received from the following two contractors for construction of transmission
line projects:

Name of contractor Name of the transmission line

a) Tata Power Ltd. India Ishwardi -Baghabari

Balance as at 1 July 134,905,643 192,209,399
Received During the year - -
Paid During the Year (Note 13.5.1) (29,964,178) (57,303,756)
Balance as at 30 June 104,941,465 134,905,643
b) China Nation Wire & Cable Bogra -Barapukuria

Balance as at 1 July 304,215,900 408,860,587
Received During the year 163,507 -
Paid During the Year (Note 13.5.2) (106,595,409) (104,644,687)
Balance as at 30 June 197,783,998 304,215,900
Total (a+b) 302,725,463 439,121,544
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notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka

13.5.1 Paid during the year
Ishwardi -Baghabari 29,964,178 57,303,756
29,964,178 57,303,756

13.5.2 Paid during the year
Bogra -Barapukuria 106,595,409 104,644,687
106,595,409 104,644,687

13.6 SIDA loan(ABB)

SIDA (Swedish International Development Co-Operation Agency) loan is recorded as and when disbursement
request is sent to SIDA’s designated bank through Economic Relations Division (ERD) for making payment
directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per SIDA Loan agreement and disbursement procedure.

Balance as at 1 July 294,232,883 310,579,155
Received During the year - -
Paid During the Year (Note 13.6.1) (16,346,272) (16,346,272)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 117,263,978 -
Balance as at 30 June 395,150,589 294,232,883
13.6.1 Paid during the year
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project 16,346,272 16,346,272
16,346,272 16,346,272
13.7 KFW loan

KFW (Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to KFW for
making payment directly to the contractor/suppliers account as per KFW Loan agreement and disbursement

procedure.
Name of the transmission line

KFW loan WZP, IBSB & TEI Project
Balance as at 1 July 2,786,792,481 2,335,590,050
Received During the year 98,098,284 570,339,500
Paid During the Year (Note 13.7.1) (33,497,910) (33,497,910)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) (63,485,149) (85,639,159)
Balance as at 30 June 2,787,907,707 2,786,792,481
13.7.1 Paid during the year

Bogra S/s ABB Germany WZP 16,748,955 16,748,955

Ishardi-Bagabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra 16,748,955 16,748,955

33,497,910 33,497,910
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30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka

13.8 Danida loan

Danida (Danish International Development Agency) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is
sent to Danida’s designated bank through Economic Relations Division (ERD) for making payment directly to
the contractor/suppliers account as per Danida Loan agreement and disbursement procedure.

Name of the transmission line

Danida Loan Joydevpur-Kabirpur-Tangail
Balance as at 1 July 1,273,300,150 1,381,938,344
Received During the year - -
Paid During the Year (Note 13.8.1) (62,862,940) (62,862,940)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) (26,464,750) (45,775,254)
Balance as at 30 June 1,183,972,461 1,273,300,150
13.8.1 Paid during the year
Joydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail Project 62,862,940 62,862,940
62,862,940 62,862,940
13.09 DPBS-1 loan 684,000,000 684,000,000

This loan was received from Dhaka Palli Bidyut Shamity-1 for purchasing land, development of land and
construction of 2X75 MVA 132/33 Kv Sub-Station. The loan amount is maximum Tk.76 crore. The repayment of

principal and interest @ 5% will be made in 10 years from the date of commercial tenderization at semi annual
equal installment.

13.10 NDF loan no-363

NDF (Nordic Development Fund) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to NDF for

making payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per NDF Loan agreement and disbursement
procedure.

Balance as at 1 July

940,471,136 1,019,906,829
Received During the year - -
Paid During the Year (13.10.1) (45,640,600) (45,640,600)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) (19,563,254) (33,795,093)
Balance as at 30 June 875,267,281 940,471,136
13.10.1 Paid during the year
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project(WZPSDP) 45,640,600 45,640,600
45,640,600 45,640,600
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13.11JBICloan BD 52 & 55

30.06.2013
Taka

notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2012
Taka

JBIC (Japan Bank for International Cooperation) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to
JBIC for making payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per JBIC Loan agreement and

disbursement procedure.

JBIC Loan no-52 &55

Balance as at 1 July

Received During the year

Paid During the Year

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Balance as at 30 June

13.12IDA loan - 4508

IDA loan - 4508

Balance as at 1 July

Received During the year

Paid During the Year - -
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Balance as at 30 June

13.13 EDCF Loan

EDCF Loan

Balance as at 1 July

Received During the year

Paid During the Year

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)
Balance as at 30 June

14. Grant from SIDA
Balance as at 1 July
Current year amotization
Balance as at 30 June

15. Deferred Liability- gratuity

Balance as at 1 July
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30 June

Name of the transmission line

Transmission Line Facility &

Haripur 360 MW Combined Cycle  4,468,220,122

2,548,464,738

659,850,423 1,658,958,771
(745,141,868) 260,796,613
4,382,928,677 4,468,220,122
Siddirganj - Maniknagar
671,862,011 193,205,076
436,148,308 447,710,655
(49,563,220) 30,946,280
1,058,447,100 671,862,011
Bibiyana - Kaliakoir - Fenchugonj
2,077,236,21 35,468,458
1,099,221,095 1,953,749,140
(119,214,287) 88,018,621
3,057,243,028 2,077,236,219
120,725,019 125,638,246
(4,913,227) (4,913,227)
115,811,792 120,725,019
587,934,431 513,935,448
107,651,361 96,640,828
695,585,792 610,576,276
20,691,844 22,641,845
674,893,948 587,934,431
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16.

17.

18.

30.06.2013
Taka

Deferred tax liabilities

30.06.2012
Taka

Deferred tax liabilities recognized in accordance with the provisions of BAS 12: Income taxes, is arrived as

follows:

Balance as at 1 July 2,953,736,108

2,119,972,683

Prior Year Adjustment (295,373,611) 235,552,520
Addition/(Reversal) during the year 961,128,461 598,210,905
Balance as at 30 June 3,619,490,958 2,953,736,108
Term loan - interest bearing
ADB loan no. 1505,1731, 1885 & 2039 508,000,549 511,697,303
Govt.loan 259,270,801 277,672,036
BPDB assigned loan 881,647,500 881,647,500
Other (Note 17.1) 317,919,414 320,296,165
1,966,838,264 1,991,313,004
17.1 Other Loan
Danida 62,862,940 62,862,940
KFW 33,497,910 33,497,910
NDF 45,640,600 45,640,600
SIDA 16,346,272 16,346,272
CCcC 102,865,761 57,303,756
Tata 56,705,931 104,644,687
317,919,414 320,296,165
Interest Payable
This represents the interest payable for the period.
The movement of the above amount is given below:
Balance as at 1 July 5,779,427,703 4,272,927,362
Interest charged during the year (Note # 18.1) 2,821,158,652 2,583,085,282
8,600,586,354 6,856,012,644
Payment/Adjustment made during the year (Note # 18.2) (671,366,518) (1,076,584,941)
Balance as at 30 June 7,929,219,838 5,779,427,703
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18.1 Interest charge during the year

Iswardi-Baghabari-Sirajgong-Bogra Transmossion Line project
BD India Project
Bibiyana-Kaliakore-Fechugong Project
3TL Project
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar Project
Siddirgong-Maniknagar Project
Bibiyana-comilla north project
TEI Projects
TLF Projects
Amin Bazar old Airport
Haripur 360 MW Project
Aminbazar-Savar Project

Total IDC

Add: Interest charged in finance expenses

18.2 Interest paid/adujstment made during the year

Iswardi-Baghabari-Sirajgong-Bogra Transmossion Line project
BD India Project

Bibiyana-Kaliakore-Fechugong Project

3TL Project

Meghnaghat Associated TL Project
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi TL Project

East West (Ashugong-Sirajgong-Interconnection) TL Project
Joydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail Project
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar Project

Siddirgong-Maniknagar Project

Bibiyana-comilla north project

CCC - Suppliers credit

TEI Projects

TLF Projects

Amin Bazar old Airport

BPDB & Interest payable adjustment

Aminbazar-Savar Project

30.06.2013
Taka

219,466,054
108,437,128
125,457,818

122,168,985
42,891,413
36,342,329
74,612,296

151,090,011

205,117,896
81,845,723

1,167,429,653

1,653,728,998

notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2012
Taka

250,354,837
15,122,897
62,808,205

148,424,021

7,915,304
46,001,691
14,393,114
16,252,008
19,797,629

182,491,313

153,720,063

2,339,508
34,200,000

953,820,590

1,629,264,693

2,821,158,652 2,583,085,282

4,194,985 9,503,465

12,702,615 1,542,658
3,110,656 -

22,371,934 415,068

76,258,458 86,511,379

74,026,394 79,454,832

115,210,310 122,875,256

56,093,775 59,557,486

249,014,378 231,124,490
3,293,150 -
3,928,588 -
32,360,502 -

12,126,576 15,529,734
3,019,951 -

= 5,000,000

3,654,247 889,863

= 51,500,673

= 412,680,038

671,366,518 1,076,584,941

Annual Report 2012-2013 M




19.

20.

Liabilities for expenses

Salaries

Gas charge

Audit fee (Including last year Audit Fee)
Sundry expenses

Liabilities for other finance

Deposit work —Sylhet -Sunamgonj

Deposit work - GMD Comilla

PGCB WPPF Trust (Note-20.1)

Revenue sharing payable BTRC

Tax/VAT withheld from contractor/suppliers
Unclaimed dividend (Note-20.2)

PGCB Employees Provident Fund

Contractors earnest/security/retention money
Tax withheld from employees

Revenue stamp

PM Relief Fund

Bangladesh Power Development Board

PGCB union subscription

Performance guarantee (Note-20.3)

Account current with corporation (Note-20.4)
Advance receipt of PF Contribution -Lien

WPPF Trust A/c

Deposit work- Halishahor — Dhaka (North-West)
Deposit work-RAJUK

Deposit work for Projects (Project-1 & Aminbazar - Meghnaghat RPP)
Deposit work-Roads & Highway Dhaka-Ctg 4 lain Project
Advance Rent Receipt - UGC

Provision for Bad Debt

Fraction Bonus Share Sales Proceeds Payable

20.1 Workers' profit participation fund

Balance as at 1 July

Provision made during the year
Transfer to WPPF trust A/c
Balance as at 30 June

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
2,508 125,967
485,562 270,422
1,100,000 700,000
210,456,522 204,508,754
212,044,593 205,605,143
2,061,403 2,061,403
671,657 1,309,732
99,805,568 231,782,685
31,632,608 21,238,980
29,879,844 9,286,342
25,326,129 25,313,567
(2,460) (156)
819,172,684 572,985,829
786,219 2,738,880
46,191 115,636
(1,812,174) (28,164)
3,765,000 3,765,000
139,214 105,210
10,076,841 10,076,841
104,032,421 104,032,421
14,256 14,256
36,429 36,429
699,345 699,345
200,000,000 200,000,000
2,887,401 -
17,758,156 -
144,000,000 152,000,000
5,439,000 5,439,000
403,680 -
1,496,819,414 1,342,973,239
231,782,685 141,055,456
100,751,513 91,108,454
(232,728,630) (381,225)
99,805,568 231,782,685
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20.2 Unclaimed dividend

Year ended 30 June 2006
Year ended 30 June 2007
Year ended 30 June 2008
Year ended 30 June 2009
Year ended 30 June 2010
Year ended 30 June 2011
Year ended 30 June 2012

20.3 Performance guarantee

CNEEC
BTTB

20.4 Account Current with Corporation & Other Office

BPDB

Project-1

Project-2

TSS

IBSB Project (Note-20.4.1)
WPPF

Provision for cash defalcation of IBSB project

20.4.1 Cash defalcation

notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
566,292 566,292
2,878,790 2,881,040
5,332,049 5,357,564
6,874,913 6,892,733
4,030,025 3,311,342
5,088,504 6,304,596
555,556 -
25,326,129 25,313,567
76,841 76,841
10,000,000 10,000,000
10,076,841 10,076,841
106,454,988 106,454,988
(2,422,567) (2,422,567)
(637,536,768) (637,536,768)
(533,504,347) (533,504,347)
637,536,768 637,536,768
104,032,421 104,032,421

The Ishwardi - Bagabari - Sirajgonj - Bogra 230 Kv Transmission Line Project was completed on 30.06.
2010. As a result a Project Completion Report (PCR) is to be prepared and total expenditure booked so far
in work- in- progress and current years Account Current balance has to be transferred to Fixed Assets.Two
investigation committee was formed, one by the management and another by the Board of Directors. The
management committee submitted the report and ascertained the defalcation amount of Tk.

637,536,768. Provision was made for cash defalcation for the said amountin 2010-11.

21.Provision for taxation

Balance as at 01 July
Add: Addition during the year

Prior Year adjustment

Less: Paid/Adjusment during the year

40,415,000 36,190,504
43,713,910 40,415,000
84,128,910 76,605,504
(40,415,000) (36,190,504)
43,713,910 40,415,000
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22.Revenue

Transmission/wheeling charge
Optical Fiber charge

23.Transmission expenses

Salary and other employee benefits
Travelling and conveyance
Functions, games and entertainment
Rent, rates and taxes

Postage, telephone and fax
Recruitment and training

CPF contribution

Gratuity

Electricity and power

Office Expenses

Fuel and lubricant

Security expense

Insurance

Bank charges and commission
Consultancy

Repair and maintenance

C&F, carrying and handling
Miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation (Note: 4)

Bad Debt

Provision for cash defalcation of IBSB

2012-2013 2011-2012
Taka Taka
7,672,953,703 7,020,861,398
197,478,913 121,346,678
7,870,432,616 7,142,208,076
962,353,314 889,347,035
37,252,708 26,794,792
466,374 428,934
13,434,783 13,426,652
4,309,392 4,321,070
5,456,502 3,771,504
42,152,981 37,736,826
89,350,630 80,211,887
101,604,332 96,358,373
4,771,687 4,240,724
20,899,891 19,036,573
91,606,824 79,515,819
704,583 384,546
1,333,877 2,506,218
1,355,732 749,492
234,619,485 158,008,476
118,348 160,719
166,599 294,087
3,106,738,900 2,903,245,042
4,718,696,940 4,320,538,770
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24,

25.

26.

Administrative expenses

Salary and other employee benefits (Note-24.1)

Travelling and conveyance

Functions, games and entertainment

Rent, rates and taxes
Postage, telephone and fax
Recruitment and training
CPF contribution

Gratuity

Electricity and power

Office Expenses

Fuel and lubricant

Security expense

Insurance

Bank charges and commission
Consultancy

Repair and maintenance

C & F carrying and handling
Miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation (Note: 4)
Advertisement and publicity
Audit fee

Legal expenses

Fees and renewals

Directors' honorarium and support service allowance

AGM Expenses

Corporate Social Responsibilities

24.1 Salary and other benefits to managing director and 3 (Three) full time directors

Basic pay

Accommodation allowance

CPF contribution
Bonus
Finance income

Interest Income

Other income

Rental income
Miscellaneous sales
Grant Income (note # 14)
Miscellaneous income

notes

To the Financial Statements

2012-2013 2011-2012
Taka Taka
118,942,544 109,919,296
1,471,521 1,058,422
4,912,797 4,518,402
16,506,788 16,496,798
2,059,795 2,065,377
6,055,105 4,185,256
3,610,759 3,232,478
18,300,731 16,428,941
1,715,103 1,626,550
8,662,116 7,698,250
6,553,007 5,968,777
1,244,204 1,079,984
2,552,849 1,393,289
25,835 48,540
6,226,663 3,442,298
7,580,871 5,105,466
4,918 6,679
37,692 66,535
11,850,640 9,904,709
8,286,471 10,990,718
1,122,000 415,000
584,700 1,007,038
13,204,466 7,200,074
2,810,803 2,883,045
3,262,695 3,177,140
6,989,245 -
254,574,320 219,919,063
3,722,052 2,182,677
1,561,098 917,145
183,794 98,268
778,440 446,400
6,245,384 3,644,490
825,045,245 825,634,836
825,045,245 825,634,836
- 5,546,768
18,745,275 10,151,916
4,913,227 4,913,227
23,645,661 94,545,245
47,304,164 115,157,155
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27.Finance expenses

On Loan, 5th Phase Assets transferred from BPDB

On Loan, Tst Phase Assets transferred from DESA

On Loan, 2nd Phase Assets transferred from DESA

On Loan no 1505, Mymensingh Power Station Associated Trans. Line
IDA Credit (Loan No.2016) transferred from BPDB
Meghnaghat-Comilla Line, NLDC (Govt. Loan)

Rampura sub-station (ADB Loan No. 1505)

Sub-station extension Mirpur (ADB Loan No. 1505)

Emergency Restoration system (ADB Loan No. 1505)

National Load Dispatch Centre (ADB Loan: 1505)

Meghnaghat Comilla Line, Haripur Rampura Line Sub-station (General)
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Line Project (Govt. Loan)
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Line Project (ADB Loan: 1731)
Substation ~Aminbazar - Savar (ADB Loan : 1731)

Substation Extension -Tongi —~Hasnabad-& Kallyanpur (ADB Loan : 1731)
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Boropukuria TL (Local : GOB)
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Boropukuria 230 Kv TL (ADB Loan: 1885) TATA Power
Substation Extension (Ishwardi 230/132 & Khulna Central 132/33 Kv)
L & T(ADB Loan : 1885)

Khulna - Bheramera - Ishwardi -Boropukuria TL & Substation (Nippon Koei)
Bogra 230/132 Kv Substation (ABB GmBh) (Loan No : Kfw)

Khulna South 230/132 Kv Substation (NDF Loan)

Boropukuria Substation (ABB Power) SIDA Loan
Ashuganj-BangaBandu Bridge -Sirajganj (Inter Connector) (Local : GOB)
Ashuganj-Sirajganj 230 Kv TL (LG & Sejong) (ADB Loan: 1885)

Shunt Compensation Project GOB Loan

Shunt Compensation Project ADB Loan 1885

Switchyard at Sirajganj & extension of 230 Kv Substation (ABB India)
(ADB Loan :1885)

NLDC Project GOB Loan

NLDC Project ADB Loan 2039

Kabirpur Tangail Sirajgonj Project (Local Loan: GoB)
Joydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail (Danida Loan)

Exchange loss/(gain) (Note-27.1)

Rampura Gulshan Underground Cable Line -ADB Loan 1731
Gulshan 132 KV GIS S/S Line -ADB Loan 1731

Upgradation of 230/132KV Rampura -Haripur-Aminbazar

S/S(ADB Loan 1731)

CCC - Suppliers credit

Three Transmission Line Project (CCC)

Three Transmission Line Project (HGPT)

Three Transmission Line Project (GOB)

Aminbazar Savar 132 kv Transmission Line Project (DPBS)

On Exchange Rate Fluctuation Loss

2012-2013 2011-2012
Taka Taka
299,784,361 356,495,153
70,790,364 70,790,364
82,996,720 82,996,720
9,965,687 9,965,687
612,281 612,281
11,678,509 14,378,715
26,762,382 34,350,478
5,372,317 5,372,317
3,943,978 3,943,978
1,339,168 1,339,168
43,087,743 43,087,743
13,363,512 14,898,323
12,125,386 16,037,744
22,457,361 22,457,361
28,723,711 28,723,711
54,536,888 58,833,437
78,357,775 80,683,306
7,507,153 8,600,128
84,201,207 88,234,828
44,523,968 47,042,863
15,946,347 16,848,495
19,092,763 20,797,727
89,607,499 91,176,598
4,185,080 4,185,080
17,040,033 17,040,033
10,242,771 14,660,105
23,195,675 24,406,493
126,873,513 129,662,456
3,602,173 3,923,844
54,178,382 57,332,376
7,539,010 7,539,010
20,115,698 20,115,698
37,523,776 37,523,776
12,126,576 15,529,734
51,726,050 -
37,681,745 -
26,262,373 -
34,200,000 -
160,459,062 179,678,962
1,653,728,998 1,629,264,693

27.1 Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) represents gain due to exchange rate fluctuation in respect of ADB
loan utilized by the company as well as the loss/(gain) for assigned loan transferred from BPDB & DESA.
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28.Income tax expense/(Income)

Current tax

Deferred tax

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses related to the origination and
reversal of temporary differences

Adjustment to opening deferred tax liabilitty resulting from
increase/(reduction) in tax rate

29.Earning per share (EPS)- basic

30.

31

32.

Net profit after tax
Number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year
EPS - basic

Restated EPS (EPS of 2011-2012 has been restated)

Related party transactions

notes

To the Financial Statements

2012-2013 2011-2012
Taka Taka
43,713,910 40,415,000
961,128,461 598,210,905
961,128,461 362,658,385
- 235,552,520
1,004,842,371 638,625,905

1,010,187,883

1,183,543,182

460,912,991 419,011,810
2.19 2.82
2.19 2.57

The company in normal course of business has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the
definition of related party contained in BAS 24.The Company believes that the terms of related party
transactions are not significantly different from those that could have been obtained from third parties.The

significant related party transactions during the year are as follows:

Nature of

Name of the party relationship ~ Nature of transaction

Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB)
West Zone Power
Distribution Company(WZPDCO)
Dhaka Power Distribution
Company(DPDC-Ex DESA)

Dhaka Electric Supply
Company(DESCO)

Associate company Transmission Charge

Transmission Charge
Transmission Charge

Transmission Charge

Transactions
during
the year
Taka

1,699,021,888

467,523,601
1,473,580,387

991,823,318

Receivable/
(payable) as at
30 June 2013
Taka

88,402,498
296,231,062

173,596,648

Transactions with related companies are priced on arm's length basis and are in the ordinary course of

business.

.Number of employees

The number of employees as at 30 June 2013 is 2113 and which was 1952 as at 30 June 2012. All the

employees are paid over Tk.4,000.

Events after balance sheet date

The board of directors in its meeting held on 10 November 2013 recommended cash dividend @ 15% per
share for the year 2012-13 which is subject to the approval at the forth coming AGM.
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33.Financial risk management

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard BFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of
information relating to: both recognised and unrecognised financial instruments, their significance and
performance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the Company's
policies for controlling risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk
management framework. The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the
risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the group's activities. This note presents information about the group's exposure to each of the
following risks, the group's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the
group's management of capital. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial
instruments.

a) Credit risk
b) Liquidity risk
c) Market risk

33.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables from Banks and
customers etc.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial
condition, ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to Transmission/wheeling charge of electricity
and optical fiber charge.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

a) Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date was:

30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Taka Taka
Accounts and other receivables

Receivable from transmission and optical fiber charge 1,278,732,152 1,180,881,283

Repair and maintenance charge receivable from DESA & 174,422,569 194,442,569

T/L sales (Tangail and Sirajgonj PBS)

Interest receivable 153,940,972 202,295,003
Advance, deposit and prepayments 4,958,623,141 4,037,096,904
FDR 5,860,000,000 4,940,000,000
Cash and bank balances 3,947,665,038 2,719,387,878

16,373,383,872 13,274,103,637

b) Ageing of receivables

Dues within 6 months 1,273,293,152 1,175,442,283
Dues over 6 months 5,439,000 5,439,000
1,278,732,152 1,180,881,283
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¢) Credit exposure by credit rating

Accounts and other receivables
Advance, deposit and prepayments
Cash and bank balances

FDR

Cash in hand
Cash at bank

AB Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd.

All GMD- Banks

Custom Deposit Ctg.
Custom Deposit Benapole
Custom Deposit Dhk.
Custom Deposit Khulna

Hongkong Shanghai Banking Corp.

Janata Bank Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Ltd.
Sonali Bank Ltd.
Standard Chartered
Rupali Bank Ltd.

AB Bank Ltd

Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Bank Asia Ltd.

Exim Bank Ltd.

First Security Islami Bank
HSBC Bangladesh

IFIC Bank, Dhanmondi
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Mercantile Bank

Mitual Trust Bank Ltd. Uttara
National Bank Ltd.

NCC Bank

One Bank Ltd.Banani
Premier Bank

Prime Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank, Shishupark
Rupali Bank, Local Office
Shahajala Islami BanK Itd
Sonali Bank BB Avenue
Southeast Bank Itd.
Standard Bank Ltd.
UCBL

notes

To the Financial Statements

As on 30 June 2013
Credit Amount (%)
rating
NR 1,607,095,694 9.82%
NR 4,958,623,141 30.28%
555,234 0.003%
3,947,109,804 24.11%
AA3 548,524,021 13.90%
BB1 10,142,697 0.26%
N/A 258,555,849 6.55%
N/A 936,823,389 23.73%
N/A 342,373,058 8.67%
N/A 195,377,013 4.95%
N/A 7,415,038 0.19%
AAA 344,406,423 8.73%
A+ 2,190,815 0.06%
AA- 402,928,313 10.21%
Al 861,929,195 21.84%
AAA 3,400,155 0.09%
BBB3 33,043,839 0.84%
5,860,000,000 35.79%
AA3 430,000,000 7.34%
550,000,000 9.39%
AA2 190,000,000 3.24%
AA- 320,000,000 5.46%
A- 55,000,000 0.94%
AAA 1,300,000,000 22.18%
AA3 70,000,000 1.19%
Al 140,000,000 2.39%
AA- 550000000 9.39%
AA- 60,000,000 1.02%
AA3 190,000,000 3.24%
AA- 370,000,000 6.31%
AA3 280,000,000 4.78%
120,000,000 2.05%
AA 60,000,000 1.02%
AA3 35,000,000 0.60%
BBB3 100,000,000 1.71%
AA 45,000,000 0.77%
Al 550,000,000 9.39%
AA- 35,000,000 0.60%
A1l 310,000,000 5.29%
A+ 100,000,000 1.71%
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33.2 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.
The company's in extreme stressed conditions, the company may get support from the Government of
Bangladesh and it's sponsor shareholder BPDB in the form of loan and equity.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Category of Liabilities Carrying | Maturity | Nominal | Contractual cash| Within 6 months | Within 6-12

amount period | Interest flows or less months
Taka rate Taka Taka Taka
Current portion of long term loan ~ 1,966,838,265 June 2014  4%~12% 1,966,838,265 - 1,966,838,265
Interest Payable 7,929,219,838 June2014  4%~12% 7,929,219,838 - 7,929,219,838
Contribution to WPPF 99,805,568 June 2014 N/A 99,805,568 - 99,805,568
Liabilities for expenses 212,044,593 June 2014 N/A 212,044,593 - 212,044,593

33.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates

will affect the group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

a) Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain loans taken from different donor agencies (e.g. ADB,
World Bank, JICA etc.) Majority of the company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD,

EURO, JPY and SEK.
Exposure to currency risk

Foreign currency monetary liabilities
Liabilities (Long Term Loan)

30.06.2013 30.06.2012

(USD) (USD)

Asian Development Bank 346,959,343 271,686,555
Economic Development Co-operation Fund 39,306,287 25,384,776
International Development Association 13,486,361 8,094,636
399,751,992 305,165,967

30.06.2013 30.06.2012

(EURO) (EURO)

Kreditanstalt fur Wiederaufbau, Germany 27,543,930 26,932,893
Danish International Development Agency 11,697,587 12,305,984
Nordic Development Fund 8,647,596 9,089,312
47,889,114 48,328,189
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notes

To the Financial Statements

30.06.2013 30.06.2012

(SEK) (SEK)

Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency 34,013,978 35,389,434
30.06.2013 30.06.2012

(JPY) (JPY)

Japan International Co-operation Agency 3,672,014,050 3,332,009,444

Net exposure

The following significant exchange rates are applied during the year:

Exchange rate of USD 77.78 81.83
Exchange rate of SEK 11.62 11.83
Exchange rate of EURO 101.21 103.47
Exchange rate of JPY 0.78 1.02

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Short term bank
borrowings are, however, not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not
entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as the reporting date.

i) Profile
As at 30 June, the interest rate risk profile of the company's interest bearing financial instrument was:

30.06.2013
Taka
Fixed rate instrument
Financial Asset 5,860,000,000
Finnancial Liability 65,212,625,990
Variable rate instrument
Financial Asset Nil
Financial Liability Nil

(ii) Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:
There being no variable rate instruments, sensitivity analysis has not presented.
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Financial Ratio

(i) Return on average Property, plant & Equipment

Profit before interest and other financial expenses

X 100
Average net Property, Plant & Equipment
3,668,759,252 « 100 =8.74%
41,983,095,637
(ii) Debt services coverage ratio
Profit before interest and other financial expenses
Average net Property, Plant & Equipment
6,888,100,307 ~1.90 times
3,620,567,262
(iii) Debt-equity ratio
Debt
Eqiuty
65,212,625,989
=69:31
29,356,947,170
(iv) Accounts receivable to sales
Accounts Receivables
Average monthly revenue
1,278,732,152 195 h
655,869,385 =195 months
(v) Net operating cash flow per share
Net operating cash flow
Number of shares
5,383,346,651 3
460,912,991 =11.68
vi) Price Earning Ratio
Market price per Share
Earning Per Share
63.50 3
219 =29.00
(vi) Net asset value(NAV)
2012-2013 2011-20112
Total fixed asset 90,629,598,577 74,410,438,008
Current asset 18,031,969,035 14,745,265,727
Total assets (A) 108,661,567,612 89,155,703,735
Current liabilities 11,648,636,019 9,359,734,089
Long term liability 67,655,984,423 57,664,470,629
Outsider Liabilities (B) 79,304,620,442 67,024,204,718
Net asset value (A-B) 29,356,947,170 22,131,499,017
Net asset value Per Share 63.69 52.82
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(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board.)
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8/A, Ramna, Dhaka-1000.
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